AGENDA
All ifems are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
November &, 2023

7:00 p.m.
A Call to Order
iL. Prayer & Pledge
. { Public Hearings
A Proposed Tax Schedules, Standards, & Rules for Appeaisal o immimims S (1.1 % |1
BOTo regeive citizens” eomments o the proposed schedndes. standards, wd rules to h;. [T d it .1;)])“::-“12
ACTIOM TG -w.{: for Perquimang County which was subimilted 1o e Board of County Commissioners on October 16"
BE TAKEM during their Work Session and were available for public inspection in the Tux Department, 107 N,
LATHR Froml Street., Hertford, NC,
B, Proposed Conveyance of Property to East Coast S1ee] Fabriention v e 6145 pom,
o Fooreceive citivens' comments on the Counly's proposed conveyanes of a four-acre trael of fand $o
b"’“"h [Zast Coast Sweel Fabrication,
V. éf Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda
(Consent items as folfows wiltl be adopled with & single miation, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an item or ltams is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)
A Appraval of Minutes: Qctober 2, 2023 Reguiar Meeting & October 16, 2023 Special Called Mesating &
Work Session Meeting
B. Tax Refunds/Rejeages
C. Personne! Matiers
1. Appointment: IMC | Werking Agamst IMC 1T (2)
4. Cerification: Part-Time/Fill-n Canified Telecammunicator | (2)
3 Resignation: Part-Time/Fill-in/Paramadic
D, Step Increases/Merit Increases
1. Planning
2. Sheriffs Offica
E. Budget Amendment No, 20
F. Board Resignation/Reappointments
1. Resignation: Trillium Nerthern Region Advisory Beard
2. Reappointment: Highway 17/84 Association Board of Trustees
G.  Miscellaneous Documents
1. 2024 Holiday Listing
2. Resolution: Operation Graan Light
3. Amendment to No-Smoking Palicy
& 4, Reguest to Seill Aged Weapons to Deputies Who Used Them
VI, Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees
. A, Recognition of Empl ' i
N ACTION ! i} t, pgy&% Years of Service
REQUIRED B. Introduction of New Employeas
1. Angela Jordan, Social Services Director
" 2. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Diregtor
Vil Scheduled Appointments
POISIBLE A, Jared Harrell, Extension Director 7:00 p.m,
‘“ Hfi_b?f , “t B Beveriy Gregory, Center for Active Living Coordinator 705 p.m,
REQUIRED . . ]
C.  Angela Jordan, Social Services Director 7:10 p.m,
wf).
o VHl. | Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
NE ACTION
REQUIRED A,

NG ACTION 1K
REQUIRED

? Id Business

Updates from Gounty Manager

*Athlilitims or Corrections o Agenda



ACTION Wfé

REQUERED

XL

MO ACTION -
REGUIRED

=

FM!\.I&w Business

A.  Conveyance of Property in Commerce Center to East Coast Stee! Fabrication

B.  Plartning item; Second Flag Lot reguesied by Michast Hurdie

C.  Parcel for Emergency Communications Tower: Albemarle Plantation Gifting
D.  Emergency Senvices: Request Sale of Surplus Equipment

E.

F.

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the recard prior lo speaking)

A,
B

ACTTON )
aEcumen Xl Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

-

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

5
W
e

Flat l.og

Tax Department Report
Building inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Report
CFS Report for 3% Quarter

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

e

ﬁ Additions or Cotrecticns o Agenda



i,

Vi

VILA,
VH.B.
VILG.
IX.A,
XA,
X.B.

X.C.

X.D.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
November 6, 2023
6:30 p.m.

Enclosures: Public Hearings are being held regarding the following matters:
A, Proposed Tax Schedules, Standards, & Rules for Appraisal e 63 i,
# To receive gitizens” comments on the proposed sehedutes, stndards, snd rules 10 be used in
sppraisal for Perquimans County which was submitted to the Boged of County Comimissioners
on Oetobrer 6N duving their Work Session and were available for public inspection in the Tax
Pepariment. 107 N Front Sueel, Hertford, MO
B, Proposed Convevance of Property to East Coast Steel Fabrication..uananimnn 645 pum,
F o To reeeive eitizens” commuents on the County’s proposed conveyvance of o four-ngre tragt of
lansd 1o Fast Coast Steel Fabrication,
Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any

The recognition of employees’ years of Service & introduction of new employees wili be done:
A Recognition of Emplayee’s Years of Service:

Employee Employee Non of Efeetive
Name Bepartment Jah Titke Years Date
Pamels Middent 1 Social Servives IMS | 5 yiars 11401/2023
Suniy Davenporl EMS AEMT 2} yoary 0112023
Frank Meath County Manuger Coungy Manaper 20 vizarg [0/0172023

[} Intreduction of New Emplovees:
fo Angeln Jordan, Social Serviges Diyector: Ms Josdan will inroduce the followitg nes full-liae amplovees:

Ersployee Effeetive
o Job Title Pite
Kanerien Bell soeinl Worker (A& 10/0172023
- Meliseu Harrig Sacinl Worker [} M 4023
L Jumuthap Nixon, Emergeney Serviees Direetor: Mr. Nixon will inteoduce the following new full-line employees:
\ Employee " ‘ Employee Eifeetive
Department - ‘
b “N MName Job Tiile hate
Telecommunicuticons Canmyy [ lisrves Frudl-Tine Telecommunicator | 1070172023
................... LM Jumes Michael Wheeler Fult-Time Paramedic 10/04/2023
EME Chioe Sehlmeyer | Pun-Time/Fill-ln EMT g0 Full-Time Ev T HYOL22033
30 Bhefbiv White, Sherill® Mr. White will introduce the following new full-time employee:
Employee Employee B Eiifective
Naine . Job Title Diate
foshua E. Russell Lngertified Deputy Joshun B Russell

Enclosure: Jared Harrell, Extension Director, will present the NC State Extension Memorandum
of Agreement for Board review and action.

Enclosure: Beverly Gregory, Center for Active Living Coordinator, will present the proposed
Amended Center for Active Living By-Laws for Board consideration and action.

Angela Jordan, Social Services Director, will present her request for additional personnel to handle
the expansion of the Medicaid program which they Board discussed at their October Work Session.
Board consideration and action will he requested,

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

A public hearing was held earlier in the meeting regarding the proposed conveyance of a four-acre
tract of land {0 East Coast Steel Fabrication. Board action is being requested.

Enclosures: Rhonda Repanshek, Planner, will present Michael Hurdle's 2™ Flag Lot request from
Tax Parcel No, 5-0034-0119A off Hurdletown Road. Board action is being requested.
Enclosure: Albemarle Plantation Holdings iI, LLC will be gifting Perquimans County for the
emeargency towar on Rayburn Lane, Board action is being requested.

Enclosure:  Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, is requesting the County donate
surplus equipment to the College of the Albemarle, Board action is being requested.

WO o KRR AR A A R W

*Addilions of Clorsections w Nows



CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Conzen! iterms asz follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unigss a raquest for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

The

A Enclosures: Approval of the October 2, 2023 Regular Meeting & October 16, 2023 Special Called Meeting &
Wark Session Meeting
B. Enclosure: Tax Refunds & Releases Approval: See attached listing.
C.  Enclosure: Personnegl Matters
Employee Emiployes Actinn Grade/ M Elfeetive
““““ Nt Job Titke Reguired L Bpep Salary Date
Brivndy HMaislip IMC | wotking puaingt IME 1 Appoitognt 6143 833937 | [1012023
Ashley Slanley IMIC T warking ngainst IMC 1T L Appointmen 6170 | 33937 1110102023
iasia Collier Parl-Time/lill-tn Certilie arnmunicitor | eRifeation 631 S10970. | 01202
Alysen Ratcliff Part-Time/il-In Certiha cmmuanizator | Certiicution | 631 P R16897hy, | THO12023
Amy Baojo Pare-Time/Vitl-In Parmmeddic Resignation
0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the foliowing stap or merit increases were appraved for the employees,
following individuals are being recommended by their superviser for step or merit increases:
Lmployee fmployee Ciradey/ MNew Effective
¥ . NG Job Title Step Salary Date
i g Trevor Miles Planning Assisiant Bl 34787 | Tl012028
Shenift’s Oflice Ryas Coppel Certified Depury Oty 3,350 | 11013023
E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment No. 20 is enclosed for your review and agtion,

F. Enclosures: The following board reappointment was approved by the Board;

Mame

Board/Comutittee

Aclion Taken

Tatman, 'Terry

Irithium MNorhern Region Advigory Board

Resigolioy

Healh, |

il

Highwany 704 Assoviation Board of Trustecs

[Reapypsinlil

L R

= ‘”’

o
Rev

Term

| Efrective Iate

i ol {
ww [very Yr

10/05/201 3

120112

(23

Enclosures: These miscellaneous documents are presented for Board raview and action:

i 2024 Holiday Sehedule: Eneh year, the Board necds to approve the State Toliday Schedule o Social Services Departisent, Boarsd netion is
requested for the approvat of the 2024 Stne Holidoy Sehedile, Boand action is being requesicd.

kel

Operntion Green Light: This coming Yetetins Day, NACH & the National Associztion of County Vateran Service Officers is asking that te

Coly’s sspport the Cperition Creen Light for Veterans. The enclosed Resolution encouvrages the public 1o show thets suppart for e veierans by
lighting our buildings green from November 6 Lo November 12, By shining o grean lighi, county governments and our residents will 3ot vetersms
Erow that they are seen, uppreciated, and supported. Hoand agtion is being requested.

(]

action s being reguested.

Amendment (o Mo Smoking Policy: The enclosed letier add wording w0 include vaping wordnge and adided other Togations for no smoking. Board

4. Reguest to Sell Aged Serviee Weapons to Deputies Who Vsed Thim:  Sherift White is requesting the Board to authorize him w surplus aged

service weipons dand sell them Lo the deputy thay cirried them oy serviee, A form e complets o sell weapos 14 also enciesed Tor approvad. Foord

actiog is being requested.

*Addiricms or Correetions tn Noles



PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICHE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY J, CORPREW

PO BOX 45 JOSEMT W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 T KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-232-426-7330 "
MARY P, HUNNICUTT * JAMES W. WARD
CLINK TC BUARTD W. IIA":'[{N .'.:'\" ‘[I{_’”]‘ 4,]{.

W. FRANK HEATH, IH COUNTY ATTORNEY
COLNTY MANAGER

l‘%
=

" Y [ ] P gt
. 3 : fr : 3
i e g .m{ﬁw i

The Pubtic Hearings originally scheduled on Monday, October, 30, 2023, have been

rescheduled. Perquimans County will hold two Public Hearings on Monday, November 6, 2023,
in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 S, Church Strect,
Hertford, North Carolina, The Public Hearings are scheduled to start at 6:30 p.m. and at 6:45
p.m.and will continue as time permits. Al interested citizens are encouraged to attend,
The purpose of the public hearings is to receive citizens' commenis on the following
matlers:
. The proposed schedules, standards, and rules to be used in appraisal for Perquimans
County which was submiitted to the Buard of County Commissioners on October 6%
during their Work Session and were avatlable for public inspection in the Tax

Department, 107 N, Front Street., Hertford, NC.

b

The County’s proposed conveyance of a four-acre tract of land to East Coast Steel

Fabrication.

Posted: 10772023

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be a comumnity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play:



A . [ B ¥ b

Phone: (252) 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax; (252) 426-3624

107 N. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27%d4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Qctaber 31, 2023

Piner Appraisal will be present for the Public Hearing portion of the Schedule of Values.

Thank yo

ot

N WM’EMK?/J}
Bill Jerfnings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator



1 » . Drarers 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY wapCEE NELsoN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARE

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY J. CORPREW

P.C. BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOEFLER
MERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 T KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7 e Ay
MARY P, HUNNICUTT Q 6-7550 JAMES W, VARD
W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

CLERK TO BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, 1
COUNTY MARAGRRR

COUNTY ATTORNEY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Perquimans County proposes to convey land in the Perquimans Commerce Centre,
owned by Perquimans County, for purposes of economic development pursuant to North
Carolina General Statutes, Section 158-7.1. The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners,
subject to public comment at the public hearing for which notice is hereby given, intends to
approve conveyance of a fee simple interest in approsamately 4.0 acres of land off North Granby
Street in the Commerce Centre. This tract will be surveyed out of Tract One of the Perquimans
Commerce Centre as shown on the plat recorded in Plat Cabinet 2, Slide 49, Map 3 in the Office
of the Register of Deeds of Perquimans County, The conveyance will be made to East Coast
Steel. The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners have determined that the total value of
this tract is $140,000.00 (§35,000 per acre for 4.0 acres inland). The purchaser of the tact has
agreed to pay the County the full value of the tract at closing.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on the
County’s proposed conveyance of this tract of land at 7:00 PM on Monday, October 30, 2023, in
the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 8. Church Street, Hertford,
NC 27944. The Commissioners invite all interested persons to attend and to provide comments.

This 16" day of October, 2023,

Frank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager
of Perquimans County

Pubiish QOctober 20, 2023

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



3848 September 5, 2023 continued AR

¥ Chairmun Nelson thanked Mr, Mixon for kis remarks and said thad the Bomd will ske (hal under ndvigenunt wad s
i"that could be done,

[ 2L TN 1

There being no furthar comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting wag adjourned
around 7:40 p.m. on metion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by Clarles Weoodard,

Wallace £, Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

TR KK KN N R W ok g kR kW

WORK SESSION
September 18, 2023
7:00 pom.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Work Saession on September
18, 2023 was cancelied.

LR R R AR E R R R R R

REGULAR MEETING

October 2, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular mesting on Monday, October 2.
2023, 2t 7:00 p.m. in the Meating Room of the Perquimans County Library lossted st 514 S. Ghurch Streat,
Hertford, NC 27844,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Naisan, Chalrrmzn
Tirmathy J, Corprew

James W. Ward
Joseph W, Hoffler

Frank Heaih, County Manager
Hacknay High, County Attorney

Chairman Nelson called the meeting o order. Commissioner Jones gave the invocation and
Chairman Nelson led the Plegge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelsan stated that & copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats oright. Charlas
Woadard made a motion to approve the Agenda as presented. The mation was secondad by James w.
Ward and unanimously approved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelsan asked if there were any items that the Board wished o remove from the Congent
A_gt-mda to discuss. Commissloner Jones requestad thal he be recused from vating on the Tax Releases
since he has one, On motion made by Timathy J. Corprew, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Boargd
uranimousty approvad to recuse Commissioner Jones from veting on the Tax Releases. There heing no
further regiests, Charles Woodard mate & maotion to approve tha Cansent Agends a3 presented with
recusing Commissioner Jongs from voting. The motion was seconded by Timothy J. Corprew and
unanirmously approved by tha Boary,

1.

Approval of Minutes: The Minutes from Septermber 5, 2023 Reguiar Meating & Saplerber 18, 2023 Work Sessian
Maeling Minutes {(moeting cancalled) were approved by tha Board,
2. Tax Rofund & Release Approvals:

Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
T, Kyle Jonss

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENMT: Mary #. Hunricult, Clark to the Bosrd

Tox Bafuusls
TROPEESO8, Br.y JUSIN Lo r s bbb oo oo e A R A 51,047.35
Refnul due 1o avernge in tsx payments, Aceount Mu. F20569.
Sartehes, Josepl 109,64
Relwid fue o pverpge in 40 payments. Accomit Mo 481332,
Tax Reloases,
Avary, Kenneth & Jomne e e e e e = T PR R AR AL L b AU S3EL00
Did not reccive Sentor [iseoml, Avgount No. 257164,
Roberts, Dehogal & Williin - i rmar i ewarevussiris v £2M2.56
Incerreet nssessmen was snencd creatmg a: icerrest bitl. Account Mo, 430770,
3 0::?r':-unnn1 Matters: The lollowing personnal matlers wire apprevidd Dy the Board:
Esnployee Employee Activit Grade/ Mew [ [feptive
M dalr Titke Hogpived Bic Sadury Ite
Canwry Hurris i Appuniimen 63/1 169, | Q12023
e liebeeen Cullipher amegi Resignarion BGra0/atas
Rebeeen Cullisher Eup-Time/ Bty Parausedic Riulnssifienlipn GRAY 10701 /2025

Spencar Tyler Wenly Daputy Sheriff Reslanation AW1A023
Anissa Conles Eocial Worker 1 Resignotion 09/GTR01Y
4. BlepiVent Increases;
Employee Employed Gradel Mew Effeotive
Nume Job Fitle Step Saky Dute
,,,,,,,, Diang Murray MR 07/6 S47.068 190 /2023
R wMMlhmh [Snris Witer Clerk 1 Gl/t0 540,372 10401 72023
5 Budget Amendments: The fellowing budget amendments wera approved by the Board:
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. LG
GENERAL FUNDS
CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCREFTHON OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-34R-000 | D253 « State Grants 07,026
10-610-19% D55 - Low lnegte Eoergy Assistinet (LIEAR) H7.926
EXPLANATION: Tomneel FY 2324 budact 1o inelude additionad tuneds as spproved by the Stare
for Low mcome Enerpy Assigtnee Mrogtae.




October 2, 2033 continuad 3949

-
BUDHGIET AATENDMENT NC. LT
1011 FLUNDS
CODE AREQUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF {TODE HNCREASLE | DECREAST
T5.350:00 PEAL - Emorgeiney 91 ) Fees o 144,185
TE500-161 | FHAT - Hardware M : ‘ 140185

!ﬁx PFEANATION: To mmesl FY 23/24 hudget 1o allocate approved fimding reconsiceritem for AT
Server Roplagenyen),

BUDGIET AMENDAENT N, 13
GENERAL FIINDS

CODE e ANDUNT
MUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
12301000 ¢ Senigr Center Dongtiots 1,000

1 O-6a00-2 1 1 Seaior Centgr Ponations .
EXTLANATION: To nowened FY 23724 Inadgget 4o inclnde funds received by (he Seaior Conter througls

donsttinng,
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 19
- GEMERAL FUNDS
cCone AMOUNT
MLUNIRER, NESURITTION OF CODE INCIEASE | DECREASE
14-3990-000 Fuixd Balunge Appraprialed . G000 .
0690952 | Waterfrons Graun Maweh « Herilord GO0 -

EXPLARATION: (o anend £y 23/29 Ludget 1o netide @ grant mueh for the Waleriont Troject «
Tovn o Hertford as approved L the 3772023 BOC megting, !
&, Board Reappolntmenta: The fuliowing bosed raappalntments/resignation wars Aporoved hy the Beard:

Mg EourdACmemitoee Action Tnken  Term M{;"_f:iw
Blanchard, Teress Ilannide Bonrd f21 G Respooittient |3 yra. i 11012003
Funo. Jo-Ellen Robinten {Sanior Tackel Lapional Lapistirs & Advigasy Hinad Resignation H0/2025
Mimlitsch, Jerry Touriem [evaloyivsens duthority Hariford appoiaie Rewmpotnimem 12 yra | 114172023
“"IHSWW._EQQT: Bourd Trustons for BelvidurerChnett fI0 Five G, Reuppointment {7 ye ] LA R0
Buker, Julign \aard Truptees R BedvidorofChoppe!! 3ill Fire Dapt, Renpooinuent | | gr. | 11AN/A2053

Iabbs, Benjainin Bunrd Trustees for Bethet Fire Dept. Reappoiniment | | yr, § 1 1ANZ2023
Muthews, Chad lonrd Truslees Tor Rethel Fire Oept e Reappoinment | | yr | 1HO1/2023
Chappetl, Laurcrice Bizard Trusices for Durtaivs Meck O] eeappointment | vy | 110172053
Mixpn, Mok 1. JBoard Trustess for Durant's Negk Reuppolannent | 1 yr [ 112012023
Amliogo, Chitse Bosrd Trusices Lor itee-County Fire Dept, ’ Renppointment 1 1 v, | 11082023
Benrd. ) R, Hunrd Trusives For Mier-County Fire Depl. Reappainimgnt | v, | ) 10iR023

7, Miscellansous Socuments: The (ollowing miscelianzous dacumants were approved by he Board;
. '_' g ABC Fungd i3y’ r 1Y 2223 fur Perguimnns Conntv: For information otily, Trillium provigad the ARC
- Vurtd Repart far o Coamy for FY 22-23.
b Lelier of Proclamation - Bevepend Gearge Lee Munden; Par infoomation poposes, Use following |Leier of Prociamation
far Revererd Guorga Lee Muedn, pastor of Galatia Missionary Boptist Chroh, who calebrated bis 96 binhday and his 36%
srmiversury ng gstor wis preseated e Reveread Muden.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
UUARD UF COMMUSSIDNERY R

PRI

RO, MK T
TEGATI TS, MMM SO, IR T
THLLIMONE, 13332107550

'
Lkt iy

TR OF Mo L ARMATION

Wiwkr levnmd fteoge Lee Manten [0k ifolaug tcnnlii of Yagein e, Yiipmn
et Armie iy webiere S Jreoe v B+ Rl ey (oing Mgt ol tay vily! s

Whereas Heveraind Gt Lin Masmben ok his Jaic wific Antrey Mae 1aeiy Muishin wew
sl fi BRF pican fabal fup e ~Jgalbe oy 2901 ot

MrenE Hiveeed & M. Chovi: Loa Mt cdieg it el s shoggdaforss e, Elmenns i,
Tisrezs Munsser anl Fanwsa Nidwn-£ dieinglh tha Viging Deavis Fabie Srhoot 2psiem: amd

Wiewapr Ravgpinl Gempe Lee Mumides mml Binm ina Geennn NKaval Air Satan oy W6k
Feurs o we1vie va o Tk |y Gigoiiinesit Scbfvcewion | wmsl

Winerran Reverend Grargy b hiwidis e Yavehed T Wirginn Beach o Calain Misdanory
\ewpaine Slhwr el In My TPTe. M For 38 peam aral has zorved an £auar i i ctiuroh s wyidind
b Fvr Pemuimenre Caundy: Convmvwmity. 1 Bk 050 acread, kot il jreichind Usictitl the
Unlied Fues; ant

Wierear, Ryewtiand ot e Muolen bia bers Ure Sveer b Ogentm of €1, 1 Munden
Vel peaping; Bervie il of Minginia leach. Vintina forthe pace 58 yoon.

Nuw, theealats, nt Pgmiininis u»wmr Fapad &f Comepsreclims ues T cemos ha
congrmtlaninna oo Rivsidd Suidin's celeinutam af s S%pou ommveeiny o3 Pusian of atsii
Miedavary Hapiu Chiunch sl i 307 ki inly zeletimlion, The Pensbmns Crusty Doacd of
Cuamibioners caenda tis bem whikon o Reverend Geome Lee Mundin.

B ihix the 13 day of Scpecmiser, 202,
W et

TFraul: JTesth, Gty Aahager
Parqulinngs Sikly

WWITRPAFEL .

ﬂz’_y‘f. Q}‘uéw.,ﬂg:
vy T ¥ aicwnt, Ciert wc tha Tgan]

Wenipiiriai Caunty™s Yaium
TR i SR AP T b 3 i 1, gt i = it e

¢, Iesoluliom (o Sell Yebicic on GavBenls: The Rozzd unnnimousty approved 1he plowing resolulion (o selt o vehicle on
Clirv Dends;
RESOLUTION AUTTIORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLLUS COUNTY PROVERTY
WHEREAS, the Perquinwns County Hoard of Commissloners desires to dispese of vertain ssiplus propery of e
Connly;
MO, THEREFCRE, AE 11 RESOLVES by Lhe Perquinang County Hoard ol Commissioners hal:
Vo The following deseribed vehicle is hereby deginred to be surplug to the negds of the County:

-
B Magsd VN
04 Ford Runper LETY R AU 4 BAGG | T8




3850 Qctober Z, 2023 continued VA

2. The County Mapagsr is hereby sathorized wd diected o praceed on beball of the Perquinass Connty Board ol
Comaisshrnrs to 5ol these vehicles on QovDeals.

3. The County reserves the cight o rejeet any or it Bids and Gecice ot to soll the velicies 2t any Ume diting his
mryCess,

4. The Couaty Manager, in pecordance with State iaw, shatl ciuse o swmmary of this resotution 10 e posted an
bgtletin boaed m Courthonge g place il oo Mo Connty's wohsite md Facebank pape. Afler w0t less thin ten (16
days framn Lhe dile of publication, the County Manager is awthorized 1o 500 the abeve-described properly 1o (he
highest hidder,

Adppred this tie 2% day af Queber, 3023,

Dty o 2

Wallags: E. Metson, Chisitman
Perquimans County Board af Convissioners
ATTEST:

BEAL

Mary . Hunnieuls, Clark 1o the Resrd

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES YEARS OF SERVICE & INTRODUCTION OF NEW
PLOYEES

A Rerprndtion of Ewmployess: Tonlghn, Mr, Heath recognized (he following employea:

Ewployes Emplayee N, of Lifective
Nime Pepaviment 4 Job Tigle Yenrs e
LeAnne Wynne Sheritt"s Qifice Offrey Monuper 15 yuurt 1A /2023

After e presoaation, Ms, Wynne thanked the Hoapd for the opporienity lor working for the County and the
Comemigsioners thanked ker for hee many vanes of service.

B Intrgduction of New Esplovees: the toluwing supervisors infrodueed their new employess:
Voo Angely Jorgla, Soei) Servises Directar; Ms. Jordan intraduced the following new fisl-tinw empiopeus!

lﬁ‘ﬁ:pluyﬂ: Emplayee ™ Effectlyve
MName Job Titke e
Antisndi While IME T sverking unainst IMC 1 0712021

After the introduction, the naw employee made @ few comments and the Chairmen and
Cammigsioners welcamed ber to Perquimans County,

BARBARA YATES. AWARE

Ms. Yates introdueed the members of the AWARE {Animal Welfare of the Albernarle Regional Every
Day) Board thet was present tonight. Sha then prasented the following report on AWARE's activilies snd
how they support the Tri-County Animal Shelter and Adoption Canter In Tyner,

AWENE - Ruport 1o Fargunans SeuMy Doard of Commiziansee, 300,95

Garddl Quiprla L LEmmINIoNaN BND COURTY 4TAI, Ry itk 1L Barburs Ye{os and | am Eho pruckiont af A
Wolhir of tha Alhomarsa ioghan Lusey iyl vaunilly rofacrcd 10 o8 AWARE. | a0 hiti L rmgni € s AVWANLES
uctlvithep Ind hour we fonpust U Tri-County Anunal Shalier and adenso Cemer in Tenar,

ANVARL I b prfuate H0L ©(3] profi laarion b o b July ol 2000 And 10CVIng ABATCAERNtEl
BF.00G prople In tho cauntine of Ghowsn, thles no Ferquimena. AWARE 12 an sil-wlyiitntr idganiatiun vilth
A0k oF |tavivier olng ko hofping enimolc. Thien Gisd i g acpstiony. Since Ha incoptian in Z008 (0 e 43,
AWANE hao contributad 0 sy HsbvSheuler ol 9,044 cote ant? 150 doge. Dovling thi iertan, the Tri-Couny
Anlivil Bhigs ik Rdopiion Cantar, which Lnvups 3iv; fhstg @ dsutos, hed @ reduetion In sl inske of
#nimaly irg 0276 urd 0 decraaks I he mnbir of briminla culhanizod by DUk,

AWANL'S primary micalon {6 T Rl dliesiwm a0ay/Acubcr vouchart [or ARt Swiadk 1 out fordce arce, Wa
nre e SR Gieaalaasiion 1 1 Vhreo-councy aros providing T tobehdlisd smiv/meslir arogram. At you can
9w Hum tha llyor Boforo you, AWARE by g siiterenl Tyaca of apay/noutor pragramt — alr S50t progrom
and aur "R prguiien, Widchars far our SHIP Brogeam ade sochidid kv 00 U volerieariona Inoour couniine
il b aurrounding an. THAte sanik et fhduld dieg vddidonal diecoun: on tha LLrgorlsg te S yiuchar

holdgre.
AWARE'S FIK ety 15 nupoorled by stato’s Spays Aragpunn b} pet ownerr, Tha grogrem

i countics and {saiund, o funtincicd antivies, for diroce cotes of BRIVFAGUIY Bretadantd
partornagd A daridints owned Ly fowl Indiuldualy. AWl it Wi Giniltacled by Chavan County,

tho monaging counry far e An{iRat SeKEn b perform thi scrviee. A portlan of fundlag far e pegesn gocs
1GWARE (UL oad outenoch on tha IMESMGNEE af castrallig Sy Animt population, Tha progrem e

Tundcd In pore whan membare 31 1h pubiE deivet the Antma Lavare " Cara” DZoneg gtern swich S0 i ol
Bt gk Jifedtiy Laword P il AT 7] HLACA UKol InkIntvor. All et uhix racutey
in lowINCamp put Gwnar havihg Welr Bt faed dor ren.

AWAAE worke In uier wiipk W hable 1 Gk U 1ive ratis of dhe ahollar. Wa pary Srammpert and Lom Ridhn
coriey Inr GibdgA3hiE Siimels tranaterrad f1am tho thaler 60 FaatU gk, Wi vkl f Hisithy Hoort
Eehivlorshlo prasram to 100 aeeRtinn o i add el oaltive deny b IR £Ake of fariuaem
YDAIMENL far tha AW Wb, AdNTAi, AWANES Sholier Enrtchmont Fund providvs gl gf oy ek
of AT e AEERErY buTidtng Lohiou the choizar thAt wat EAnEIrUGEsa & b vikrs b, Thi Builoing waa
lunded by tha 1hega counnian, duaanigng T e thulcr. nnd SWARE. aboue 512,000 asch. Thu Ahibliae:
Earighmais Fuid Wab ol vrdvidcd, nmonp alhior thinge, naw bods R tha $auh, & BREHIAY bii sl femdng the
anlirc back of the 1haisar's proparey far the Wi 14 Hed And plky, Some of vou moy remambar Yack? & day
Tz Wit 2ilgssinad Fis Hr shollar by Judge Tam Ammens In AnTinla Basch. dnck Sl hisg tdorstad o
420,000 lar Improvamenta That pivo thalons sotmals b Salbi mualily of Hle,

Finmity. | wouid fust A0 10 mEnTIaN YAa] wi R i ety lourichis 8 Gulundhia ita to rahe lunds far
AAAAIS §0p fiaubind profrwenn, Unfareunoioly, SPTY/nOuTUr granik Gr Bamansmiag i $illioull bo find, 1o nokr
wo raehy necd tho suppare af auf tocal cpasinaiities. U sry i Tacming Uil ropart would ka v fatn with e e
nOME Epue oMt v ol (oo & heos Tram poul Donardons may ol ba Mat i Gl wisk Ui —
Jurrenr.qrs ond oy omount l oppracimcad.

Thank you for yaur dme ond rmeaton, Al auisdom T

After her report, County Manager Meath stated that Ms. Yates and the AWARE memibers play an
intracal part of the Tri-County Animal Shelter and ha truly appreciates their werk. Chairman Nefson gsked
if the Board had any quastions, After answering several questions, Chairman Nelson thanked them for
their service and continued with the meatirg,

JODY MEUST F ADBAND

Mr. Heustess, Vice President of Marketing & Custoemer Care, thanked the Board for 2llowing him ta
coma tomlght to present an update on the Sroadband Project, He introduced Brent Benson, Director of
Engineering, and then, because we have some new Commissioners on the Board, Chairman Nelson
asked Mr. Heustess to pravide an overview of his company, FOCLS, Tanight, he wams to give an update
on the two projects that #FOCUS Broadband is handling for Perguimans County to increase Broadband
services o our rural aress.

Girant Wi:

Thiz grant was going 10 cover 1,960 addresses, 103 wiles af fibet optics at o cost of 54,729,000 (34,600,000 geant {unds,

$200,000 county conteibution, & 5529500 POCUS contribution). FOCUS will be contribuling more begauss they st

covering engineering vosts, drops (running lines to the hooses), and instaliation cosig, This geant will be consirueisd in

23 1atal phases and |1 phases are in design now with 2 ready to issue 1o contractors now, The other 9 are going throuph

quality coantrod cheeks and the athar 12 phazes are belig worked on in design phasge. The prant was awarded o Pequimans

County an Awvgust 3, 2023, This project is o theee-wily portiership between FRCUS Broadband, Perguimans County,

and the NC DIT. The Agreement with NC DIT was not been finelized until May 31, 2023, They are Sow waiting on



October 2, 2Q23,continuegl 3851

some permits. He antieipales e construstion will begin giely in the first quarter of 2024 and should be vempleted by
the endd of flesr quarier ol 2025.

Urant it

This grant was going 1o covar 1,367 addresses, 9§ miles of Sbor oplics aLa cost of $4,705.850, The grant is jus $24 ghy
01 ¥4.000,008 whish is 33,999,972 (S200,082 county contribution, & $305,577 FOCUS contribution). The grint awnrd
was annotmeed on duly 6, 2023, but no puperwatk bis dech sent o FOCUS s o yer. Dnee tiat Agreement s fnglized
the cloek will sar and we have benclmacks thit ey will bave o accomplish 85 reguirgments of lhis gam. Constryction
i o be started by the epd o the 12" month. You will Sieve by the Brst customer served by the end of the 18% manth
und have it completed by the end of the 24% manth, He estimuies the profect 1o be completed by the 4% quaner of 7025,
There witl be sume time daring thia prajest th beth projeets will overlap but they thiak that they should be ridle 1o handic
it They have hoen swovking with Alkemarle EMC (AEMCY who have boen really good 30 work with by workisg ont
s pake attachment tecas (o them (0 use some of their polas. Thuy have terned in 38 pole pevdt alfach ment packages
into AEME.

Mr. Heustess explained the programs that they offer to people who cannat affard to hook up to the

broadband services, Once the projects are completed, they neaed to get people to sign up for service,
After his presentation, Chaitman Nelson asked the Board if they had any gueslions, After answeiing
several guestions, Chainman helson thanked Mr. Heustess for saming to bring us thiz update,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

The following Camrrissicners’ concerns/commilies reports were given:

* Commissioner Woodard: My, Woodnrd stated that, wilh the Medicaid expansion starting in Decepber, 2033, he
felt that it would be advantageous for the Social Serviees Dingtor 10 give the Boned an wpdate wooay Oetober 16, 2073
Work Seasioa. The Board agreed. Mr. Woatard said that e wourld work things aut with My, Jordan.

® Chalrmgn Nebug: Mr. Nelson roported thit e hud not reveived mueh fesdback from the Boara/pblic o the

amendment o the Agimal Control Ordinance.  Therefore, he (ecls that we necd 1o sl Up 1 eommitier with

Commnissioners Corprew and Jones, County Mannger Heath, snd ShehiT Shelly White w ict them review e currnt

Oretinance mnd see how we Gan improve it Lo sddiess the saee of ur nntmals in Perguimans County, Onee they have

a final deafl, ey would bring it befare the Beard for action.

WPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presanted the following updates:

& Cusistiggiowers) Meeting on Nevember 2, 2033 Diac Lo the Municipal Elections tuing held n the Mesting Room

of the Library, County Manager Heath infarmed the Board that ey will be mesting within the Libwary for the

Movember 6, 2023 meering, Motives will be posted 10 advise the public of this change.

Hew Bonrd of flectigne Buildipe: Mr. Heavh repenied ihat ihe inside renovalions are mowing snootlly and that tha

huilding should he ready fov them 1o move in within the next gouple of months.

# Natlonal Nisht Out: Mr. Heall inviter everyone to come to the Natiangl Might Cut on Geteber 3. 2023, fom 5:00
w300 po. Al the Reereion Center. 10will be o great time of fan For the family.

b Town of Winlalt Planpine & Zonlng: Tonight, the Town of Winfall had scheduled a public hearing an he EIT
af the property (o the new school but they lud to resehedule it for 5 Tater date.

F o Keemit Nizpw AL lhe Commissioners” 050 meeting. Mr. Nixon made & presenistion requosting tns the qew tennis
sourts at the Recrestion Censer be named in honor o Tony Key, Mr, Heath asked dinsetion fron the Bonrd en iis
request. They talibed say action on this matter for Uhe nest meeting,

b

PERSONNEL MATTERS

These parsonnel matters were recelvad sfter the Agenda Packets were distributed. On mation

made by Charles Woodard, seconded by James M, Ward, the following personnel rmatters were
unanimausly approved by the Board,

Enpoyes Employre Actin {irnde/ MNew Efective |
Meunie dob Thle o eruired Step Hakiry Date

Kan'wrien Beil Soeinl Worker [A&T Appaintmeiy 00 | $4R.634 | 10/012073 |
Mizdn Neiswander Parl-Thne/Tillsin Purpmadic Sapolntment 081 F &2t LS4 | FOAOTI202)
MNathon Mok ceuun Part-Time/FiFl-li GMT Anpointment G/ PRI | (0080023
Joshun E. Bussell " Lincertilied Deputy Appointmeng 6341 138,543 | 1070172023
Mellsan Harris Socin Worker 1l Promotion il S8.00) § 10r01/2023
t.blge Sehimeyer Pt Timae/Fitkds EMT to Full-Time EMT Frumotipn G 535295 | 10/01R0R3
Janes Wheler Pull-Tie AEMT 10 Full-Time Parunigdic Fromodan 63/2 545,085 1 1040112023
Steven G, Pyle Pernmmnent ForTine Telesonumuaieatos | Hetiremug 12472024

BOARD RESIGNATIONS

These beard rasignations were recaived after the Agenda Packets wers distisuted. On molion
mate by Timothy J. Gorprew, seconded by James H. Ward, the foliowing board rasignations were

unanimougly approved by the Board:

Mg Board/Comnyittes Astinn Talen Term | Elfeedive Date
Hutte, Jo-Gllen Robinson  1scnior Tarwel Regionnl Lepislure & Advisory Board Resipaution 3023
Whise, Anne Commynily Advisory Conaitee [Resignulion 007023
| Simpsen, Evieating jCommnity Advisory Comimittes esipnniion Q0072023

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Tha follawing pubiic comment was made:

¥ Mary Yigdugredl: M, Vidourdi was plad 1o heor hat Chairman Nelsor is moving forwaed whih reviging our current
Anima! Contrel Crdinanee. She said that, with hearbig ihose comments, she wis not going to make any frthor
coimments abaul it

ADJOURNMENT

There bsing no further commants ar hHusiness to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjournad

argund 8:10 p.m. an motfion made by Charles Woodard, saconded by James W. Ward.

Wallace &, Nelgon, Chairman

Clark to the Board

tH KA EXRAE T XTI NN NN KR WK



3952 October 16, 2025

LY AN . [z Y Y £
Wk ok kR kAR R RE W R Kb R
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

October 16, 2023
7.00 pm.

The Perguimans Geunly Board of Commissioners mat In a SPECIAL GALLED MEEYING on
Manday, Qutober 16, 2023, at V.00 p.m. in the Parquirans Gaunty Library locatad at 514 8. Church Street,
Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nejsap, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Tiraothy J. Gorpraw Jaseph W, Haffler
T, iKyle Jones James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nona

OTHERS PRESEMT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P, Hunnicutf, Clark to the Board

Chalrman Nelson called the meeting to order. Comirigsioner Jones gave the inveeation and the
Chairman led the Pledga of Allegiance, Chalrman Nelson explained that the purpose of this Speciat
Called Mesting was to go into Clased Session to discuss the proposed schedulas, standards, and rules
to be usad in appraisals for Perguimane,

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson staied that a copy of the Agenda was at their seats fonight. Charles Woodard
marle & motion to approva the Agenda. The motion was seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimousty
approved by the Board.

PRESENTATION OF PROPOSED SCHEDULES, STANDARDS. & RULES FOR 2024
REVALUATIONS

Chalrman Nefson recognized Renee McGinnis who presented the proposed schediles, siandards,
and rulas to ba used in eppraisal for Pergismans County. She distribuled & manual with thiz Informatian
in # and reviewad each section of the manual, The first question she asked wes how many
Commissioners bad not been thraugh a revaluation before, Cormmigsioners Corprew and Ward had never
heen through the revalugtions az a Commissioner. She explained that they have bsen working or this
for the last counte of months. This ia the first part to adopting these schedulas. The next step would be
& public nearing and then the adoption of the schedules. She also apologlzed to Gommisgionsr Junes
for not listing him on the list of Commissionars because he was not listad on the website, That will be
corrected. Within the Schedule of Values, yous have two schedulas — ong within the County and ane for
tha Land Use Vaiues. Perquimans Courty like many other surrounding counties use the Land Use
Schedule that the State publishes. After her presentation, Chalrman Nelson asked if there wera any
questions from the Beard. After answering a few questions, she explainat that the Infarmation presentad
tonight will be kept in the Tax Office with Blfl Jennings, Tax Administrator. The nolicas wili be mailed to
the property owners around Fabruary. County Manager Heath stated that the Public Hearing was
schedulad for October 30, 2023 but due to scheduia conflicts it will be held on November 6, 2023 prior to
the Regular Meeting. The Sehedule of Values will be adopted at a Special Called MeetingMWork Sesslon
on November 24, 2023,

SALE OF PROPERTY TO EASY COAST STEEL FABRICATION

County Manager Heath explained that, at the direction of the Board, ha has baen regotiating with
East Coast Steel Fabrication to purchase fuur (4) acres of woodiand and wetland adjacent to kis ather
property within the Carnmerse Centre. They have agresd on a sale price of $35,000 for the entire four
{4) acres. Tonight, he is asking the Board to accept the affer and proceed with the Public Hearing on
Novembar &, 2023 and to take action on it after the Fublic Hearing. Chalrman Nelson asked if thare woul
he sume Jznguage in the deed to make sure that the diteh will b kept cut end cleaned out. Gommissioner
Corpraw gald that we could obtain a drainage easement. If it does need to be cleanad out, tha Gounty
would have right to do so and passibly ssk the current owner to reimburse far the cost of the wark, County
Manager Heath will ciscuss that with County Attorrey High. T. Kyle Jones made & motion to procesd
with setting up the Public Mearing for November 6, 2023 meeting and to take action on the sale of the
property after the Public Hearing was closed and during the Reguiar Meeting. The motion was seconded
by James W. Ward and unanimously approved by the Roard,

PERSONNEL MATTER - RETIREMENT

Caunty Manager Heath presentad a retirement letter for Board action. On motion made by Charles
Woedard, secanded by Juseph W, Hoffler, the Board approved the following retirement:

Employee Emptoyee Action Grade/ | Now Effyctive
Mame Jnb Title liequlred Step | Balary Date
Christnpher Whartan Waler lung Cperatos Rélirewin| G1/03/2024

ARJOURNMENT
There being no further comments o businass o discuss, the Special Calied Meeting was adjourned
a; 7120 pora, on metion made by Timothy J. Corprew, saconded by Charkes Woodard,

Wallace B, Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

ook oWk koW kR KRN NN N H



Octobey,1§, 2023 ganfinved: 3853
WORK SESSION
October 18, 2023
F00 pm,
The Perguimans County Board of Cemmissioners mat in a WORK SESSION on Monday, October

16, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Perquimans County Libeary located at 614 8, Chureh Streel, Hartford, NC
27844,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waliage E, Nelson, Chairman Charlas Woodard, Vice Chalrman
Timothy J. Corprew Joseph W, Hoffier
T, Kyle Jones James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT. Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P, Hunnicuit, Glark to the Board

ANGELA JORDAN, S0OCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

-hairman Melson recognized Angels Jordan wha was going to present an updata on the upcoming
changes in Medicaid Program effactive [ecember 1, 2023. Ms, Jordan thanked tha Board for the
opportunity to update them on the proposed ehanges in the Medicaid program, Rebscca Corprew,
Administrative Officer |, was also present to answer any quastions the Board had. The following S5
Medicaid Expanston Updale was presented to the Board:

055 Medicatl Expansion Updates
A0/18/2023

HETE summarizes the county administestion reimbursement. MCGS 108A-147,7 speaks 1o the
statewide funding, The County Social Services Divsetors were givan Infarmation in the advocacy
maating last waek regarding the county lpvel funds expected to be ceesived. This was raporteed
8t the pmount of CCU funds recelusd as 3 lump sum {$32,424) divided by % months {3 6,484,580}
paid monthly for the cémaining months of SFYZ4 during which time Medicaid Exgansion Is in
effect (Decrlune), totaling $ 45,383.60 for Peryubmans County. This does net inelude the ERE
funding whizh I3 5 76% reimbursemens rate for direct Medieaid sxpanses which intiude salary
and banefits for empioyees whe work In Medicaid oaly. Al of gur workers are specialized in
programs. Medicaid pmployees only perform Medlcaid caseload actions, Tharefore, afl
Medicaid workers including the anticipatad pasitions for axpanslon are etigible for 75%
ralmbursemernt per Chis.

Wa previousty requasied 4 expansion werkers with 5% relmbursement at the satary retes
helow:

T - § AB,B07 sanual salary inc. benafits = 412,151,75 county cost % 3 woarkers @ 35,455.25
MG 11+ 5 50, 246 snnual salary inc. benefits = 5 12,561,50 county cost x 1 worker » 12,561.50
Annual eounty cast = A% QHRVE
FY24 Annualized sdministration subcomponent = - 48,345,680

Tatal county Ccost = EXr I

After answering sevaral questions from the Board, Chairman Nelsen asked Ms. Jordan and Ms.
Corprew If they cauld pravide the Board with the ¢urrent case load for tha Madicaid programs. s,
Corprew said that she will forward the information to County Manager Heath and he will farward it to the
Board, Thare baing na further quastions or scomments from tha Beard, Chairman Nelson thanked Ms,
Jordan and Ms. Corprew for their update,

ADIOURNMENT
There heing no further cammments of businass to discuss, the Wark Session was adicurnad at 810
p.m. o motion made by James W. Ward, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR N EREERERERENER}E:H:E.)



QOctober 30, 2023

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Thomas Houlroyd: 0 $170.19
Customer listed camper that has regular
tags on it. Double billed,

Account#: 429973

Melvin Ralph Thomas: - "$106.45
Vehicle sold; 5-month refund
Account#: 71041899

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Thomas Houlroyd =~ $169.63
Customer listed camper that has regular
tags on it. Double billed.

Accountd#: 429973

W

LB

i



AL | . Dnrmrn +

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Qctober 8, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Brandy Haislip S0QC, SEC, NO.

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker I DEPT.; Social Services

ko e Maislip is not fully qualified as an IMC I (Grade 63), therafore Is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC |1 position for a year* st

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: November 1, 2023
GRADE: &1 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$33,937.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

sy sk ot o o e i ok ok sk ok A R

 DEPA ,u NT\RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAG APPRDVAL
mf/@ih %
DAT OctoberS 2023 ﬁATE /D/f)’/z-?'

FINANCE QFFICER

. CORY

evised 7/08




LYl | . Driren b |

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Qctober 5, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Ashley Stanley S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker DEPT.: Social Services

wooenesnsvils, Stanley is not fully qualified as an IMC 1l (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC Il position for a ygarttritshiis

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: MNovember 1, 2023
GRADE: 81 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$33,937.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[J JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

LR ] s e e S

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

A, WT/ dML‘\ (L'f’e)\

\BLTE: fﬂ'/é/lz

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: @ y
L. Revised 7/05



LY e | . Ey oo im 1

EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: 10/25/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: lasia Collier : S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Part Time Fill In Certifled Telecommunicator § DEPT. Telecommunications '

¥ INEW EMPLOYER EFFECTIVE DATE:_____ November 1, 2023

GRADE: 83 _ STEM: SALARY: . $16.97 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDMARY PERIOE} Novamger 1,2024

CURRENT: GRADE STEP: SALARY

[J lJoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:
W DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. '
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

1 j - RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

pate  GRADE: STEP: ____SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ve oh e e s o e A R

DEP RTME;@EHD& f COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
il

oatl.__lo/ss /a3 | phre:_10/25 b3

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




I, {
[ i A/ L Dame 9

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 11/1/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS _
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME Alyssa Ratcliff SQC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Part Time Fill In Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.: Telecommuuications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DA:LI'E: Nov 1, 2023
GRADE: STEP,__ 1| SALARY: §16.87 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _ Nov 1, 2024 ‘ '

CURRENT: GRADE: $TEP:W SALARY: :
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

{ ' DATE OF st%:cc&ssr:m COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: __| __ STEP: SALARY: ___|
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: | STEP: SALARY: ;
: ' ; |
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. |

i DATE OF El;\ﬂPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Drate

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: ____ STEP:I SALARY:
s

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

SR e W R R Rk Ak e g

DEPARTMENT R MMENDAT]DN COUN MANAGER APPROVAL
Jundid

\/ ¥
oafe: “/r /—'“’eij | DATE: ///#5_/23
FINANCE OFFICER N
CORY
DAFTE:

Revised 7/05




EMPL

NAME:

OYMENT ACTION FQRM

DATE SUBMITTED:

LY ol | B ¢ 4

10/8/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANG
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/N

Amy Bojo

POSITION;

Part Time Fill in Paramedic DEPT.

SO0, SEC. NO.;

s

EY

IERIT RAISE

N

CURR

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

SALARY:

- _BTEP:,

Date !

ENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1+ .2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
1] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date REGOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L} DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECGM\\LENDAT;QN FOR STEP
Date " RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) .
' GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
I DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE m-uksuccassml. PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD.
X 10/6/2023 paTE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOVEE IS BEING RECOMMENDE

i g

AT AT A T
[E Y |

I IVIEG WL s FGR EM

SALARY:

-
. 4 .
RECOMMENDATION AND EFFE

GRADE: STEP:

S -
i

m oA TuE |

o B TR CENL .

EEIN

NCREA SALARY

LiSTEb ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER 7

DEPA

HE COUNTY PERSOMME]L P

L TMENT RECOMMENDATION
/ j fo- '

Ml hws
e BBl B0

1

| T do oo e e e e e e e o e ok ke ol e iy

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Al oot

it

Vza ~

FINAN

D;éI{E: }aﬁvﬁﬁ DATE: /0/.
b
CE OFFICER

Co

bf‘fl/ 2o 2.3

Py

Revised 7/05




vnat . [ s EFCES 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Trenor Miles S0C. SEC. NO,:
POSITION: Pirmmrﬁcj ASsistant DEPT.: pmmmcﬂ]'z.onm%

[J  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: ggl STEP: 3 SALARY: & 23 0371
A JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
K 1[i]A%  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
" Dite RAISE. (YEAR 2 [4)] 4)
GRADE: gp] _STEP:_H ~ SALARY: _$ 34 187
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIQD.
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Date

f] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

AR T R ke R R R R

i
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

kot
{
DATE: I;\TE: 19 lﬁcfz.a

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



MY . Berrn t

|5~ (0-23

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY QF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Ryan Cappel S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.; Sheriff's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: $42294

(] JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
J DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 1141.23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date o RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP: 4 SALARY: $43350
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dates GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Frdddkdihhkhdkhbrrihniy

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ot Mt tzat(
y

pate:__ [ 0-/0-23 paTe: 10~ 12-23

R
Co %

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




LTI . 0 et Ay T

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD Of COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
8TH DAY OF NOVEMEBER, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 5274
10-610-202 NSS - Low Income Househald Water Asst, 5274

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include additional funding as awarded
by the State for the Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP).

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



Fwd: Trillium Board of Directors Membership
From: ¥Frank Heath

To:  Mary Hunnicutt

Date: Thu H/5/2023 5:52 PM

Fyi

Sent from my U.8.Cellular® Smartphone
Ciet Qutlook for Android

From: Terry & Patsy Tatman <titpmt@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, Qctober 5, 2023 5:38:11 PM

Teo: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.gov
Ce: Jacgqueline Waller <Jacqueline. Waller@trilliumne, orgs
Subject: Trillium Board of Directors Membership

Diear Mr. Heath,

VP 1 . tirmere k]

I would like to thank you and Trillium for the opportunity to serve on the Trillium Board during
the last year, By submission of this email T am officially submitting my resignation to
Perguimans County. [ would apprectate it if you would forward this email to the appropriate
person at Trillivm should they choose to find a replacement on the board. 1 have included Ms,

Jacqueline Waller at Trillhum on this correspondence.

1 will not be attending any future meetings as of this writing.
Best regards,

Terry Tatman

129 Roval Tern Way, Hertford, NC 27944
540-664-3193



AFET . D

Be: Highway 17/64 Association Board of Trustess

¥rom: Frank Heath
To:Mary Hunnicutt
Date: Wed 10/25/2023 8:25 AM

Sure

From: Mary Hunmcutt <MHMHunnicutt@perquimanscountync. govs>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath(@perguimanscountyne. gove
Subject: Highway 17/64 Association Board of Trustees

H eligible to continue to serve, would you be willing to continue for another one-year
ferm, Your current term expires on November 30, 2023,

Thanks.

Mary P, Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

Ferguedmans County's Fivion,
Terbe o community of oppovtiumity v which o live, learn, seork, prosper amd peo



PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

\irmo

[ 3 RPN 4

WALLACE E. NELSON
CHAIRMAN

CHARLES WOODARD
VICE CHAIRMAN

MARY I HUNMICUTT
CLERI T HOARD

W IMRANIK HEATH, 11T
COUNTY MANAGER

P.O. BOX 45

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MEMORANDUM
TO: County Comtmissioners
Hackney High, Jr,, County Attorney
All Department Heads:
Tax Veterans Services
Finance Inspections
Register of Deeds Board of Elections
Sheriff Extension
Social Services County Manaper
Soil Conservation Recreation
FROM:  Casey White, Human Resources
DATE: Qctober 17, 2023
RE: 2024 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

TIMOTHY J. CORPREW
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

T. KYLE JOMES
JAMES W, WARD

W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

COUNTY ATTORNEY

Emergency Medical Services
Senior Citizens

Water Department

Buildings & Grounds

Below is the holiday schedule for the year 2024, Please distribute to your department. If you
have any questions, please let me know,

2024 BOLIDAY SCHEDULE

OBSERVANCE DAY OF THE
HOLIDAY DATE WEEK
New Year's Day January 1, 2024 Monday
Dr. Martin Luther l;:ing, Ir. Day January 15, 2024 Monday
Good Friday March 29, 2024 Friday N
Memorial Day May 27, 2024 Monday
M Independence Day July 4, 2024 Thursday
Labor Day September 2, 2024 Monday
Veterans Day November 11, 2024 Monday
Thanksgiving November 28 & 29, 2024 Thursday & Friday
Christimas December 24, 23 & 20, 2024 Tuesday, Wednesday &

Thursday

Perquimans County’s Vision:

To be g comprunity of opportunity inwhich to live, learn, work, prosper and pleay.



AT = | . B 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY v

\S -
& BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODATD

TIMOTHY L CORFREW
JOSEPH W, HOFFLER

P.O. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 AMES W WARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY I-HGH', JR.
COUNTY ATTORMNEY

MARY P HUNNICUTY
CLERK TO BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, 111
COUNTY MANAGER
Resolution Supporting Operation Green Light for Active Military Service
Members in Transition to Civilian Life (Veteran Status)

WHEREAS, the residents of Perquimans County have greal respect, admivation, and the utmost gratitude for all of the
men and women who have selflessly served their country and this community in the Armed Forces; and

WHEREAS, 1he contributions and sacrifices of the men and womer that served in the Armed Forces have been vital in
maintaining the freadoms and way of Hife enjoyed by our citizens; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County seeks to honor these individuals wha have paid the high price for freedom by placing
themselves in harm’s way for the good of all; and

WHEREAS, there ave approximately 700,000 veterans in the State of Nosth Carolina, with over 1,100 of them being in
Perquimans County; and

WHERTEAS, Veterans continue to serve their community in the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars, church
groups, civil service; and

WHEREAS, Approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities annually; and

WIHEREAS, an estimated 20% increase of service members will transition to civilian life in the near futore; and

WHERLEAS, studies indicate that 44% to 72% of service memnbers experience high levels of stress during transition from
mititary to civitian life; and

WHEREAS, Active Military Service Members transitioning from military service are at a high visk for suicide during
their first vear afler military service; and

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners appreciates the sacrifices our United State Military
Personnel made while defending freedom and believes specific recognition be accorded them in appreciation of their service and
to demonstrate the honor and support they have earned;

NOW THEREFCQRE BE IT RESQLVED, with designation as a Green Liglt for Military Service County, Perquimans
County hereby declares from November 6, 2023 through November §2, 2023 & time to salute and honor the serviee and sacrifice
of our men and women in uniform transitioning from Active Service; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOQLVED, that in observance of Operation Green Light, the Perquimans County Board of
Comnimissioners encourages its citizens in patriotic tradition to recognize the imponance of honoring all those who the
immieasurable sacrifices helped to preserve freedom by displaying a green Hght in a window of their place of business or
residence.

Adopted this the 6" day of November, 2023,

Wallage E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Tor be o comutunity of opportunily it which to live, learr, work, prosper and play.



LY - . [ TP 5

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
Office of the Manager

P.O. BOX 45
HERTFQF{D, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 W, FRANK HEATH, 111
TELEPHONME: 252-426-3484 COUNTY MANAGER

wWww.perquimanscountync.gov

October 13, 2023

To: All County Departrments and Facilities

From: Frank Meath, County Mianager /ﬁ“ﬁ{/@f&fﬂ
Subject: Smoking and Vaping |

Perquimans County is committed to providing a safe and healthy werkplace and to promoting the health
and well-being of its employees. As such, the following guidelines have been adopted and apply to all
employees, cantractors, and visltors of Perquirmans County-owned facilities.

To provide » safie and healthy work environmant for all employees, it is the policy of Perquimans County
to prahibit smaking and vaping in alt County owned or controlied buildings, bays, warehouses, plants,
facilities, Caunty rmotor vehicles, watercraft, and any other personal property owned by Perquimans

County.

Smoking is defined as the "act of lighting, stoking or carrying a lighted or smoldering cigar, cigaretie or
pipe of any kind." Vaping refers to the use of electronic nicotine delivery systems ar electronic smoking

devices such as e-cigarettes, e-pipes, e-hookahs and e-cigars.

Baing that Perauirmans County must take the lead in public haalth and safety on behalf of our taxpayers
and citizens, please be advised that these guidelines are effective immediately.

Please pass along this information to all your employees and encourage them ta corme forward to you if
the rules established by this document are not being followed, If you have any questions, please contact

me at any Hme.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a conmmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VT oA Ornrn +

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
SHERIFF SHELBY WHITE

110 NORTH CHURCH STREET
P.0.BOX 31
HMERTFORD NC 27344
{252) 426-5615 Fax (252) 426-4019

Qctober 27, 2023
To County Manager and County Commissioners:

This is a request to surplus aged service weapons and to be sold for the fair market
trade in value to the deputy that was carrying them for service. The ones not
purchased will be traded in to the firearms dealer that we use for purchasing of our
weapons. The proceeds from the sell and from the trade will be for the purchase
of new weapons carried by deputies in service to replace the older ones. The age
of the weapons being requested for surplus range from 12 to 25 years old. Below
is a list of the weapon models and serial numbers for the request.

Benelli Nova 12 gauge shotguns: Z102840, 2102688, Z102838, 2102918,
2102684, Z102839, Z102933

Renelli Nova 20 gauge shotgun: BA005404

Glock 19 9mm:; REY235, GWW147, REY237, LEHO85, REY236, REY238,
CWW1486, CWW145, PED816, NXX244, KVP896

Glock 22 40 Cal: GEP255, PNF694

Sig-Sauer P232 380 Cal: 5240047



\vrer oA . Drrrn ]

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
SHERIFF SHELBY WHITE

110 NORTH CHURCH STREET
P. 0. BOX 31
HERTEQORD NC 27944
(252) 426-5615 Fax (252) 426-4019

The Perquimans County Sheriff's Office in Perquimans County Narth Carolina has surplused these firearms and will be
selling them to our deputies. These firearms have been taken out of inventory as of the date printed below.

Manufacturer:

Model:

S

Perguirmans County Sheriff's Signature;

Perguimans County Sheriff's printed name:

Date:

Deputies printed name:

Deputies signature:

Date:




Memorandum of Agreement

Between
The Board of County Commissioners
Perquimans County
And
North Carolina State University



WA . = LN b ]

Preamble

North Carolina State Extension (NC State Extension) was established as a part of the College of
Agriculture and Life Sciences of North Carolina State University (NCSU) by federal and state legislation
for the specific purpose of “extending” the educational services of the University to the people of the
state, on subjects related to agriculture and natural resources, family and consumer sciences, 4-H
youth development, and community and rural development. The laws creating the Cooperative
Extension Service were specifically designed to assure that the findings of research in these areas are

communicated to the people of the State.

Under the Federal Appropriations Act of 1972, funds were provided to the 1862 land-grant universities
(including NCSU) to enhance the extension outreach of the 1890 universities, which included North
Carolina A & T State University (NCA&T). The Food and Agriculture Act of 1977 further stipulated that
these funds be appropriated directly to the 1890 institutions, and formalized the North Carolina
Cooperative Extension Program as an official part of the School of Agricufture and Environmental

Sciences at NCA&T.

North Carolina Cooperative Extension (Cooperative Extension) provides the opportunity for North
Carolina State Extension and North Carolina A & T Extension to work together to better serve the
people of the State through the delivery of locally relevant programs, education and expertise.

The legislation further provided for a cooperative relationship among three levels of government —
federal, state, and county — to ensure that the needs of all three levels are addressed. The primary
purpose of Cooperative Extension is to provide the people of North Carolina with the most current and
relevant unbiased research-based information — particularly that which is related to strengthening the
economy through profitable, sustainable and safe food, forest and green industry systems;  protecting
the environment and natural resources; and empowering youth and families to fead healthier lives and
become communily leaders. These purposes are furthered by Cooperative Extension employees who
are charged with carrying out the extension education programs of the universities and the U.S.

Department of Agriculture.

Cooperative Extension has sufficient flexibility to permit attention to the special problems, needs, and
interests of the citizens and leadership in each county. Therefore, the programmatic, personnel, and
funding complement reflects the unique needs of each county. County Advisory Councils are consulted
on a regular basis to assist in prioritizing the cotinty educational program content. Program clientele or
recipients of services include individuals, families, communities, municipalities, agricultural and seafood
processing and marketing firms, other businesses and certain organizations. These services are
delivered to adults and youth in both urban and rural settings.

To assure that educational programs offered by Cooperative Extension meet the needs of the local
clientele, it is important that both elected and appointed decision makers at each level of government
understand their respective responsibilities and relationships in conducting and funding this work. To
this end, this Memorandum of Agreement will detail the individual relationships and mutually agreed-
upon responsibilities of NCSU and each county or tribal community that signs this Memorandum of

Agreement,

fWoo4038C.1) 2



10.

11.

{NC040380.1}

ARl A . Dimrem =]

Part I
NC State Extension will:

Establish minimum requirements and qualifications for employment in Cooperative Extension
work,

Receive and examine applications for employment.
interview and screen applicants to determine their qualifications and availability.

Consult with the Board of County Commissioners, or the County Manager as designes,
regarding qualified applicants for appointment to vacant or new Cooperative Extension positions.

Consuit with the Board of County Commissioners, or the County Manager as designee,
regarding the salaries and salary splits of all Cooperative Extension employees, including but
not limited to County Extension Directors, Extension Agents, and County Operations Support

Staff (COSS).

Prepare and submit an annual budget to the Board of County Comrmissioners, or the County
Manager as designee, for securing the county's share of funds for salaries and operating

expenses each based on the state fiscal year.

Provide funds for official travel necessary to conduct Cooperative Extension work and postage
funds, to the extent that funds are available, and for purposes authorized by state and federal

policies.

Accept responsibility and provide the leadership for administration and supervision of
Cooperative Extension programs and personnel, including compliance with affirmative action
and equal employment opporiunity requirements. NC State will investigate all cases of
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation following applicable NC State policies.

Investigate and manage all employee relations issues related to NC State employees housed in
local offices. We will work collaboratively with local county government and NC A&T University

when an issue impacts their employees.

Develop and adminigier a personnel management plan that will provide the annuai review of
each employee's performance, counseling for job improvement where needed, and periodic

county program reviews.

Provide a staff of specialists to train agents in current technology and other changes affecting
agricuiture and natural resources, family and consumer sciences, 4-H and youth, and community
and rural development, and to otherwise assist them in conducting work in these areas.



12.

13.

14.

NC

1.

{N004GREM.1)

VHE A . Bt A

Provide Cooperative Extension professionals with training programs as needed to maintain
effective program delivery.

Seek regular input from the County and maintain & County Advisory Leadership System to
ensure that county Cooperative Extension programs are based on the particular needs of people
in their respective county.

Prepare and submit a "Report to the People” to the Board of Commissioners, or the County
Manager as designee, at least annually, informing the Board or Manager of Cooperative
Extension programs and work accomplished.

Part il.
The Board of County Commissioners will:

Provide the County's share of salaries and benefits for Cooperative Extension personnef.
Comply with North Carolina's Workers Compensation Act, N.C. General Statute § 97-2(2).

Provide offices, equipment, utilities, telephones, office supplies, instructional materials and other
items needed for efficient operation of the County Extension Center and its programs; and
comply with the accessibility provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Review and consider the annual budget request from NC3U, and take appropriate action by July
1 of each fiscal year.

Provide regular input to the District and County Extension Directors on the particular needs of
people in their respective county to help ensure that county Cooperative Extension programs
are based on specific needs and meet county programming plans.

Part lli.
State Extension and the Board of County Commissioners mutually agree:

That all county Cooperative Extension employment appointments and separations will be made
in consultation between NCSU and the Board of County Commissioners, or the County Manager
as designee, and that no official action related to such appointments or separations will be taken
by either party regarding appointiment or separation prior to discussion of the matter with the

other party.

That the Board of County Commissioners and NCSU shall each be responsible for compliance
with applicable laws and regulations relating to their respective operations.

To cooperate in implementing affirmative action and equal employment opportunity plans of
NCSU,



{nopapaso.ay

VIt oA . 3t | 4

The parties will work together to maintain an environment of high-quality cooperation and
services, At the request of any party, a meeting or conference will promptly be held between
the Parties’ representatives to rescive any problems or develop any improvements.

That the policies established by the State of North Carolina under N.C. General Statute §126
and followed by the UNC System for SHRA employees be used in the granting and
administration of leave related to the eaming rates, transfer policies, payout computation and
timing, and administration of vacation, sick, civil, community involvement, military, Family and
Medical Leave, Family lliness Leave, leaves of absence, and other approved leave programs
for Cooperative Extension personnal.

That Cooperative Extension employees wili follow county policies relative to office hours, office
closings for inclement weather, and holidays, and for the management and use of county

praperty.
That personnel procedures are as follows:

(a) Establishing Accounts to Operationalize the Payroll Process.

1. To operationalize the payroll arrangement, NCSU will establish a Trust Fund Account
for the County at NCSU that will serve as the vehicle for the transfer of funds from the
County to NCSU for use in paying the county's agreed-upon share of salary and
benefits for Cooperative Extension personnel.

n. Procedure for Providing Funds to the Account. A State Treasurer's Electronic
Payment System (STEPS) form will be completed and the original submitted to the
Assistant Extension Director of HR and Operational Strategy via the appropriate
District Extension Director. The County Finance Officer, or the designated County
representative, will receive notification from the NCSU College of Agriculture and Life
Sciences HR COffice prior to the University's payroll date, generally the last working
day of each month, advising the amount due for the current payroll, Within 5 business
days following the payday, the respective University will draft against the County's
established frust account in the amount communicated.

iii. Administration of the Account. The trust account will be maintained in accordance with
the respective NCSU accounting policies and procedures. The frust account will be
audited and reconciled by the NCSU College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
Business Office to ensure the month-end account balance remains zero.

(b} Emplovee Benefits.

. Retirement Benefits. All Extension Personnel will participate solely in either the North
Carolina Teachers and State Employees Retirement System (TSERS) and
accompanying North Carolina Disability Income Plan, or the Optional Retirement Plan,
based on eligibility criteria established by the State. They will be eligible solely for
respective NCSU employee benefits for which they qualify based on their appointrment
and FTE, and former federal appointees will maintain federal benefits, the employer-
paid parts of which will be paid for solely by NCSU.

5



A . [ BT T [

{g) Taxes and Fringe Benefits.
i. The County will be responsible for providing their proportional share of fringe benefits
for all Cooperative Extension personnel, including but not limited to the following:

1. Employer contributions to all applicable Federal and State taxes.

2. Employer contribution to TSERs per N.C. General Statute §135, or to ORP per
N.C. General Statute §135-5.1.

3. Employer contribution to the Health Insurance matching charges per N.C.
General Statute §135.

{d) Workers' Compensation will be administered pursuant o N.C. General Statute §97-2(2).
The County will provide full and direct coverage for those employees subjectto the County
workers' compensation insurance within the county insurance program. Employees for
whom the County will maintain workers' compensation coverage are the following:

1. All administrative and any other positions designated as County Operations
Support Staff (COSS); and

a. All Program Assistants/Associates who are not funded by directly
allocated federal funds such as EFNEP, or Program
Assistants/Assaciates who are paid in part by EFNEP funds but
which account for less than 50% funding.

b. NCSU will provide full and direct coverage for their respective
Cooperative Extension employees subject to NCSU's workers'
compensation insurance. Cooperative Extension employees for
whom NCSU will maintain workers' compensation coverage are the
foliowing:

t. All County Extension Directors and Extension Agents; and

il. All Program Assistants or Associates who are funded by directly
allocated federal funds such as EFNEFP, or Programs Assistants
or Associates who are paid in part by EFNEP funds at equal to
or more than 50% funding.

{e) Emplovee Separation
1. NCSU will process severance pay for reductions-in-force (RIFs) as delineated

in the COSS Employee Handbook for County Operations Support Staff
(COSS).

2. Upon an employee's separation, the County wiit pay out its proportional share
of annual/vacation leave, up o a maximum of 240 hours per the OSHR
and/or UNC System guidelines, and any applicable bonus leave balance.

{NOGS0380.1} 6



{M0R40380. 1}

VA . DI earr “¥

3. The County will pay its proportional share of state longevity for COSS
employees upon an employee's service anniversary date.

4. The County will pay out its proportional share of any accrued "extra" time
(hour-for-hour) or overtime (1.5 hour-for-hour) to Cooperative Extension
employees that are subject to Fair Labor Standards Act or the North Carolina
Wage and Hour Act upon an employee's earning anniversary date or as due
to the employee at the time of separation.

(f) Optional County-paid Salary Increases or Bonuses to Cooperative Extension Personnel.
At their discretion, Counties may award additional permanent salary increases or one-
time pay awards ("bonuses”) to Cooperative Extension personnel. If such salary
increases of bonuses are proposed by the County under the "non-lock-in" payroll
arrangement, they must be communicated to the appropriate District Extension
Director's office no later than the first day of any month in which the proposed increase
or bonus is to be applied. Increases must be entered in the current fiscal year.

{a) Lock-In Provision
This section describes the preferred arrangement to support the salary agreement
between the County and NCSU for Extension personnel. All counties will partisipate in
the Lock-In provision unless designated on an Opt-Out Addendum the arrangement as

Non Lock-In.

1. Salary Adjustments for Extension Emplovees under the Lock-in Provision. The
full compensation plan for university employees as approved by the General
Assembly and implemented by the Office of the President, University of North
Carolina System, will serve as the basis for all compensation adjustments and
both the County and NCSU will adhere to the plan's effective dates and
implementation instructions. Cooperative Extension personnel receiving salary
from grant funds will be governed by the terms and conditions of the applicable
grant within the scope and applicability of NCSU personnet policies governing
grants. These compensation components include, but are not limited to;

Across-the-board adjustments,

Cost-of-living adjustments (COLA),

Merit adjustments,

Bonuses (in any form conveyed), and

Promotion, classification, market, or equity adjustrents.

Salary and Benefits. Salaries and benefits, as delineated above in 7(a-e), will
be split according to the hiring agreement and will be detailed on an attached
addendum. As both parties may provide increases, these percentages will
change slightly fror the original hire percentage.




i A . | > BTN Q

2. Gounty Increases in the Lock-ln Provision

The County may &lect to include NCSU employees in County increases, bonuses,
efc. at any time. See 7(f) for more information on submitting county increases,
Lock-in Provision indicates that all State adjustments will be honored and
automatically drafted, but the County is not limited to just the State increases in

this agreement.

Part IV.
DURATION, AMENDMENT, AND TERMINATION

The parties will conduct a periodic review of this collaboration and responsibilities to determine and
evaluate whether the parlies are achieving the goals and accomplishing the responsibilities activities
herein. No amendment of the terms of this Agreement will be effective unless made in writing and
signed by each Party's authorized signatory.

Signatures of the persons below authorize execution of this document, effective as of July 1, 2023,
and continuing year-to-year, unless otherwise terminated in writing by either party under written
notification to the other party no less than one-hundred twenty (120) days prior to the  proposed
termination date. Termination of this Memorandum of Agreement shall have the effect of
terminating the Cooperative Extension activities and programs in the County.

Signature: ‘ Date:

Chairperson or Designee Board of County Commissioners
Perquimans County

Signature: Date:

Director
North Carolina Cooperative Extension
North Carolina State University

Signature: Date:

Dean
College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
North Carolina State University

Addendum Attached Executed

{Hogan3g 1) a



vhal A . Edimy e i, o]

EXTENSION

Addendum to Memorandum of Agreement
Perquimans County

This addendum documents the current salary percentages provided by the County and by NCSU.

Salary Percentages for Perquimans County as of September 12, 2023,

Salary

Position Title Salanél:]:ientage Perceniage

y NCSU
Cf::unty Exte‘nalon ' 50 50
Director/Agriculture, Livestock
Program Assistant - EFNEFP Youth
(shared with Chowan) 17.5 785
Area Agent — Commercial
Horticulture (Shared with Gates and 0 50
Chowan)
Agfant — Family and Consumer 67 33
Sciences
Administrative Assistant 50.6 49.4

County Ag Add-On = .2

Any position added to this caunty's staff of Extension Personnel through mutual agreement between the County and
NCSU subsequent to the effective date of this modification will have its funding splits documented in correspondence
belween this Counly and NCSU and will become part of this Agreerment.



AYR1 I, D 10

Addendum to the Memorandum of Agreement
Change to Payroll Arrangement for Perquimans County

Under & Lock-in agreement with NC Cooperative Extension, counties agree to fund salary adjustments,
increases and bonuses and promotions earned according to the current percentage of employee salaries,
Counties that are not lock-in are encouraged to fund state increases, bonus and promotions earned. In both
scenarios, counties may inchide Extension employees in any county increases, longevity or raises at any time.

Non Lock-In Provisions of the Cooperative Arrangement
Enacting the Non Lock-in Provision. By signing this addendum, the County and NCSU shall adhere to

the following provisions, guidelines, and procedures.

1. The county agrees to all provisions, guidelines, and procedures of the existing MOA with the
exception of ftem 7(g) the Lock-in Provision,

2. Salary Adjustments for Extension Employees under the Non Lock-In Provision. The full
compensation plan for university employees as approved by the General Assembly and
implemented by the Office of the President, University of North Carolina System, will serve as
the basis for all compensation adjustments for NCSU, The County may match the salary
adjustments on their percentage of the employee salary. Cooperative Extension personnel
receiving salary from grant funds will be governed by the terms and conditions of the applicable
grant within the scope and applicability of NCSU personnel policies governing grants. These
compensation components include, but are not limited to:

Across-the-board adjustments,

Cost-of-living adjustments (COLA),

Merit adjustments,

Bonuses {in any form conveyed), and

Promotion, classification, market, or equity adjustments.

Salary and Benefits. Salaries and benefits, as delineated above in 7(a-e), will be split
according to the hiring agreement and will be detailed on an attached addendum. As both
parties may provide increases, these percentages will change slightly from the original hire
percentage,

Lf Change from Lock-in Provision to Non Lock-in (formerly known as Send In)

The above named county wishes to change its payroll agreement with North Carolina Cooperative Extension,
as initialiy approved on , to non Lock-in.

Signatures of the persons below authorize execution of this document, effective (date), and
continuing year-to-year, unless otherwise terminated in writing by either party under notification to the other
party no less than one-hundred twenty (120) days prior to the desired termination date.

Chairperson or Deslignee — Board of County Commissioners

Signature: Date:

Birector. North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service, NC State University or Designee

Signature: Date:




vin o . Dhen v q

BY-LAWS Governing The Perquimans County
Center for Active Living
Advisory Board

Article 1; Dutes

a. Investigate the needs of Perquimans County citizens age fifty (50}
and better and make recommendations in regard to the most
suitable methods of financing, organizing and administering a
program for the older age population.

b. Promote public support for a county senior citizens’ program.

Article 2: Officers

a. The Perguimans County Center for Active Living Advisory Board
shall be composed of five members who reside in Perquimans
County.

b, The Board shall elect a chairman to serve at least two years,

c. The Center for Active Living Coordinator shall serve as secretary to
the Board, It shall be the duty of the secretary to notify members
of all meetings, to keep permanent records of the proceedings of
all meetings and to have a copy of the proceedings of each
meeting sent to each member.

d. Standing committees shall be appointed as needed by the
Chairman and Center Coordinator.

Article 3: Meetings

Regular meetings of the Perquimans County Center for Active Living
Advisory Board shall be held twice a year, on the third Thursday of
February and August. The meeting will be held at the Center for
Active Living starting at 2pm.

a. Special meetings may be called by the Center Coordinator or upon
request from a majority of the body.

b. Issues that need immediate attention may also be resolved with 3
phone call to the board members if appropriate.



LY AN . | 4 IRTP "

c. The order of business at regular meetings shall be as follows:
Welcome
Prayer
Reading of minutes of previous meeting
Old Business
New Business
Report of Coordinator
Special Reports

Adjournment
d. The absence of any member from three consecutive regular

meetings without leave except when such absence is made
hecessary by sickness or other similar causes, ruled as emergency
in nature will declare vacant the seat of such member, in which
event the vacancy this created shall be filled by the nomination of
an individual by the board.

g. Board members will serve a minimum of two years.

Article 4:

The Center for Active Living Coordinator shall advise the board concerning the
administration of the affairs of the Center. The coordinator shall be the agent of
the Center and to that end shall supervise the operation of all of the Center for
Active Living activities. The coordinator shall submit a report of the activities of
the Center to each regular meeting.

Article 5:

The Center for Active Living shall submit a preliminary report of the annual budget
to the board each year. The finalized report of the annual budget will be
presented to the board at the first meeting after July of each year.

Article 6: All amendments to these rules must be proposed in writing in one
meeting and is acted upon at the next regular meeting.



v B Dt 1

Pergquimans County Planning & Zoning 5taff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For Nov. 6, 2023 County Commissioner Meeting

SUBJECT: 2™ Flag Lot, request by Michael Hurdle, from Tax Parcel No. 5-0034-0119A off Hurdletown
Raad. Subject property is zoned RA, rural agricuttural and is for his son.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Project Overview:

Goal:
To give his son, Matthew Hurdle, 1 sere of the approximately 28 acres to live on.

General Information:

Subdivision Regulation section 402{B)(9) discusses flag shaped lots where the pole of the flag is its
access, and the flag portion meets regular subdivision regulation standards. One flag lot may be
approved by Planning staff, but more than ene from the same parcel requires Planning Board and
County Commissioner approval. [t is a ministerial decision whereby the Boards will review the
application and decide if it meefs objective standards set in current Subdivision Regulations section
402(B}(9){a-), which are tisted on the next page of this report.

A second water meter will be allowed at the road, however that does not imgly that any future meters
will be allowed by the County Water Degartment,

Design:

The subject property has an access less than 1,000 fi. fong that is well over the minimum required width.
The ftag portion is more than 32,500 sq. ft with dimensions that exceed the 125 and 150 foot minimums,
and it has an Albernarle Reglonal Health Services paper that states the site is provisionally suitabie for a
septic system. Residual acreage is 27.4.  Overall, the proposed parcel appears to meet flag lot
dimension criteria as presented in the preliminary survey, but the Access Agreement needs significant

work before being adequate.

An existing 50-foot-wide private right of way, just over 500 feet long, will ba shared by the existing and
proposed flag lots. The preliminary draft of the Shared Access agreement ity the application needs
several additions, such as the landowner name of the first flag lot and language clarifying that the access
and its maintenance are perpetual and will run with the fand to benefit alt current and future owners of

the parcels. -

Our local District Soil & Water Technician reported that this lot has “positive drainage which drains to
the northwestern part of the lot into a main outlet of Mill Creek.” He recormmends a small swale on the
east and south side of the proposed lot and adds that the main soil type is a loam that is favorahle for

good drainage.



Consistency with the Current Land Use Plan
. Per County Subdivision Regulations seetion 108, propased subdivisions must comply with the iocal Land
Lise Plan. According to the Projectad Future Land Use Pian Map Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA's 2016
Land Use Plan Update {(LUP), the subdect area is zoned Residential Agricuftural. This classification is
intended to delineate where the predominant land use iz scatiered, fow density residences which are
dispersed among farmland and open spaces,

Regulations and Pracedure

August 31, 2023 Michae! Hurdle submitted the Minor Subdivision Application to the Planning & Zoning
Office and it was found to be substantially complete as 2 conceptual plan. Planning Board reviewed it
October 10, 2023 and made a recommendation.

Recommendation Procadurea: In considering the request, the Board of County Commissioners shall use
Subdivision Regulation Section 402(B}{9)(a-f} to determine if the proposed flag lot meets Hs criteria for
approval of recordation. As stated on page 33 in Lond Subdivision Reguiation in North Caroling, 2015,
by Adam Lovelady, “A preliminary plat may be approved with conditions™ A preliminary plat may be
approved by a review board with a condition that the required change will be incorparated into the final
plat. “Conditions Imposed as part of an administrative subdivision decision must he based on claar,
objective standards set forth in the ordinance...”

Criteria: Per Subdivision Regulation 402(B){(2) flag lot requirements are as follows:

(@} Access shall be provided from the public road or an approved private road to the flag lot by means of
an easement with a minimurm width of 25 feet along the “pole.”

(b} The area Inside the “Flag” portion of the lot must satisfy the minimum lot area requirements for a
canventional development within the underlying zoning district. The area considered the “Flagpole”
consists of that area from the road right-of-way to the "Flag” portion of the lot. Any access over 1,000
feet shall be a minimum of 45 feel wide and meet all NCDOT standards,

{c) Use of a single driveway to serve a flag lot and an adjoining conventional lot is permitted provided
that @ Shared Access Agreemant is recorded in the Register of Deeds Office on the plat or in a separate
document, in order to acknowledge the conditions under which the shared access will operate. The
preferred location for the driveway is in the flagpole easement, with the Flag Lot granted an access

easemeant over the flagpole.

{d) The flag portion of the flag lot must satisfy the minimum yard requirements of the applicable zoning
district. The “building setback line” for the Front Yard runs paratlel to the street and is measured from
within the “Flag” part of the lot, not the “pole” part.

Per Zoning Ordindhce section 704, the minimum lot size for on RA district is 32,500 square feet
with minimum width of 125 ft. and minimum depth of 150 ft. Minimum Yard Setbacks are 30 ft,
for front and rear and 15 ft. for the sides.

[2) Where applicable, a Driveway Permit shall be required from NCDOT. Failure to obtain a driveway
permit shall result in denial of the flag lot.

{f) The minimum separation between the flagpole portion of the ot and the flagpole portion of another
flag lot shall be guided hy the minimum design standards governing lots,
2



Vo . [» LY, 2 e

Recommendations

Planning Board found the proposad flag lot to meet requirermnents ‘a’ through F of Subdivision
Regulations section 402 (B)(9) and recommends approval with the condition to require the Shared
Access Agreement to include language similar to the following:

Any future parcel subdivided fram Perquimans County tox parcel Np, 5-0034-011894 may require
installation of a county water muoin ot the landowner(s) expense. Said water main shall be given
a utifity easement within or immediately adjacent to the access easement. A separote street
naome and change of addresses will be required ot the instaftation of o third residence or g
subdivision of o third residentiol lot. The access shall be maintained in serviceable, well drained
condition with ne detriment to neighboring properties.

Sugpgested Motions:

The Board of County Commissioners is requested 1o consider using the following script to form the
desirad rmotion for approval or denial of the proposed flag lot:

Approval: Motion to find the proposed flag lot to meet requirements ‘a’ through ‘f of Subdivision
Regulations section 402(B}9), and apprave the fiag lot with the condition that a Shared Access
Agreement include the following wording:

Any future parcel subdivided from Perquirnans County tax parcel No, 5-0034-0119A may require
installation of o county water maln at the londowner(s)’ expense. Sald water muain sholl be given
a utifity easement within or immediotely odiocent to the access easement. A sepgrate street
narne ant change of addresses will be required at the instaflation of a third residence or a
subdivision of a third residential lot. The gccess shall be maintained in serviceable, well drained
candition with no detriment to neighboring properties.

Denial; Motion to deny the proposed fiag lot because it does not meet requirement

ATTACHMENTS: 1) GIS General Location Map
2) Zoning Ordinance section 704 table with RA zone requirements



"R SiLy

‘ . .
HO DBUBHIOT LORRUIOi Byt Jof Agisuodsas efisr ou sownsse ON hw::cu suzuinbiad
Aunog sy wewinocop jefis; 1o Aanns puey e Jof sinpsqns e Y Ag £207 “12 wdeg pajeaso dey
L0 51 deti SH{{ Ao Sesoding XB} I0J aie SOull 1808 JOUNBIISIT ‘

1893 0OS sienbe youy |

5
| P JI)__/.
t

&

|

A TS

A

B (10 1LV,

g,?-

3

=




D

v R

€20z ‘gsunr

FlA SouBUIpLD Buuoy Ajunon suewnbiad

GBI Joos saydny
a3 Jo Jurod- prus 9 0] 2018 1ecefpe ISHYSH SU1 WL S0UREP [BO0I3A 21y SE Padnszale 20 [[BYS SRUNI0MIS JRHIRPISH JO JUSIaY Sy«

"(}03y g€} sAemiates puk (3097 o) saepyEnoioy Jofew uo Sunuoy ssntadoud o) Ajdde [jeys SHOROIDS PIEL (RRORIpPY ¢
"Burpyig jediouisd Sy 0] SYOBQIIS pIEA SURT PUE OPIE 1201 jsniu safeied pue spodres pagoeiep ‘pred o o sFupng

A5055200Y “20UITIAS SIY) 1940 aouspesard souel a57) aBIM0I [ENUIPISHY 0] 30 40304 1o aBpns) 40 Swppng Lesse03) §] HOBISS
Aep-30-148]E PROE O HOUQISS ' g0 WL pue pred oy ur sSuppng Jossesoe [T} 04 01 PRLUET] SHEM PUE S20HS] SUIPTHIT 10K 1

182 OF 129] ¢ TABM-JO-JYBINY 10N W01y
B QL 1G] . ISIRTINRG ATOSSIDIY
£ 20N 335 ¥39] 7 N0ANS IPIY SWyngy S0 :UWIo)
R cL = 0L $331 £ [ESERiE R gel forinva| Y 'bs 00y YH
199 0T 1293 07 ABM-TO-UETY 19ang WL
1331 1 1931 0} ISOIMOILNG AJOSSAY
£ 210) 33 1937 CF 1129215 9pIS TUNNGY SI0T JBUIC))
EESI Y 1998 Of 192 ¢ A 0L 227 GS1 =3 C71 g 'bs 00SZE Vo
£al Dojzeg T UO00sg PUE 7 oo 1 suondaseg 20 {0 UOUTAG PUR 700N 38 suadaowe sog 2
e eolpdacks g
THOMEAH dvdad  3aIs INOYd  HIJEd HIqIM VA IDTISIa
DNIGTNG HOHLIND AMYINTHd
WITAIXYIN SYDVELAS (UVA WOININDN dZI5 LOT WOWINIIN

{f 30 ¥ 23ed) FIOVL SINFWIEIAOFY THOITH BUe UVA “VIHVY "F0L NOLLYIS

*



Minor . |:0FEG 'US_ECJNLY L
. Date Received: ?ﬂ'giﬁﬂﬁﬁ Received By:_KA . Confirmed By:
Subdivision | parcelofs): .5 -g034~0 117 A |

Application ; paars

Current Zoning Pistrict: »:/?-;4
Future Land Use Map Iesignatmn. ﬂeﬁfdnﬁm@ mwr;m! -fum.l

Proposed Number of Lots: Is'residual parcel'over 10 acres? _y &9

1f not, remind applicant to request ARHS's preliminary approval of residual lot when

-applying for perc, test for proposed lot(s) Date-Completed: ?’/3‘5,{ 23 F’ff%«/ﬂ‘é' o4

Title of Minor Subdivision Survey: M*Chael chvn& HMrCJ .S,

Location/Street Address: i mmsdiechely €ast of friﬂru{-fmwa et 33’3 }"lurdl#%unm "34:‘1‘
Parcel Nurmber(s): S-po3Y - 0!!?/4 ‘

parent Parcel Acres: . 2.8, Y, . Proposed New PamelAcreﬁ* .00 atra
Linear Straét Frontage of Proposed Parcel(s) __ Yione but 4§ "‘ff&-\' ot onm 59 OS5 ide ef(ess
Proposed Number of Lots: __ &£% ® - .

Water svstem proposed (c:lrcle orie)‘ g

£ Private Well/ Both / Other:

Sewage system proposed {circle one): e und septicy Sewer / Other: ‘ Troch +1Jo
Ownership of the property is evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate Book 339 Page J 3&‘:" OR Will File' -
Number i 'c\he\[-‘_'er.qwmans_(:ounty Registry. C

i
i "EJ gﬁc

t HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL iNFDRMAT!DN CC)NTA!NE[) IN THIS FDRM 15 CDRRECT

W Dwner/Authcmed Apphcant
Name er:. a.z.\ Hu.rJ\ e

Ernail:

Slgnatur W/“Aﬂ& ‘éb/)*/wag"

pate: 8«5/~ 26273

Owner/Authorized Applicant:
Name: '
Phone: ‘ ' Email:

Signature:
Date:
OWNER'S AUTHQR?ZATION FORM MUST BE ATTACHED IF APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON 'qu) RECEIVE ALL CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING THIS APPLICAT[DN
Name: /Michael H U-rdfﬁ 5r‘* Mailing Address:

Fhone: " Email:

‘Minor Subdivision Application
Page2of 4
Revised 08/10/2022



To demonstrate compliance with Section 303 of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, the Applicant hereby submits
this Application Form and additional information:

b nn#l‘df‘l""l

Application form and, if applicable, a sighed and no%anzed' Owner's Authorization Fo___rﬁl)

Boundary Survey with Certification Statements and references to residual parcel, if any, (See Note #1 below),

Proposed sewage system/perc. test permit#:_3 7 & {per Section 402B, item 4,.-page 38,
of the Subdivision Regulations). .

1=

This section to be completed by Planning and Zoning:

e

Water Availability:

Review and consultation with Soil & Water Conservation staff) o wedt rpcerved Q/f9/aeld [0t STIAM

Propased dratnage improvermneants: & with Conments
Attach a letter of review from Perquimans Soil & Water Conservation District. May need to establish drainage easements

on the property lines depending upon drainage plan requirements.

7
/|
v

Disclosure statement referencing Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, Sections 402 (B), item 5; 402(D), item 1;
402{1); and 402())

Other {specify):

$50:00 Abbreviated Plat Review Fee Ak "F 359 ¥9q ﬁ(‘.ﬂ.q’-"{’ “tl\'!' W3 @ 7 ? 525

'\.\

Water Facility Fee(s) — Up to and including four {4) or six () Iots per parent tract & f
Subdivisions are permitted, a fee of $2,500 per Iot for any parent tract over four (4) or Slx {6) pursuant to Section 303.1 of

the Subdivision Regulations, and Note #2 below.

NOTES: (1) Per Section 303.1(B), any lot of less than 10 acras, including any residual parcel, must obtain & certificate or letter
from the Health Department stating that a septic system may be approvad for the lot(s); and (2) Per Section 303.2, all lots
subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1998 shafl be included in determining when the maximum number has been
reached and when full review procedure shall be féquired_ '

Minor Subdivision Application
Page3of4

Revised 08/10/2022




-]

¥y

WoB

N

Y NCSISS ORE ML B AGIATT AT O S A0 el LEadn | Sonaer

SPEXEIR el 2ol REEWL] oy SRRy FRG AT
JERET AESYLY 1 T (i 8 e Y
CRILOCE QA SR AWTSTED 2 20 AT AL A il Aaladl

¥

=3 v 3
s  cerars v w . ;
’ ) y
g g 1
! -Egx A 1
- nB E w i
i 3 - o
i, Mmr g m iy b}
o m ARz I 4 z mmmw 5
- .Hfmm i £ z o .m.m Y
- LI o> - 5 vmq:m 1
. §rf B z z 1
2w H3 n =, W
£ EH% _m o N i 1
x un_wm_ e k! “n.w m.mwmm _._,.
TE LRI SmEor ¢ RSN ¥ pwsoe P : by |
TR e 5 E Wu.mm 4
.3 E b
mwww ,
rﬂum.d
H

TECTAUY AT TR POtarlS o MOALnoUID PE G
WRIATEG ATMID K JGNT (ST lNT0Y i Y10 AR o
RIRICOVIRIE ¥ B MY IR HAGINS £ W LRt S
sl BTG € s sy,

if o A0 B Ui k3 i i
IR RG]l T WS TARAT AIMnnT SeeONTa
|

FUOIEAZ] R0 BUCEIA0 LN, KNS TS JINY CIONE

G oW I SONASTER ADO) LK GWGT DO W o
{0 Lkl SIr ST E0Y SR MEI0 QUNIADTE 3P20T !
{OOMERY THMROOO} Sv O0'F KRGS b0y IR {
st el o= R gy o h
FEIYD HIHON — LINNGD SHYPEMGS — INSSMOL TTHANGYS !
YOI~ H0O— " el OF SHYRES A0 ARG __, |
I ]
W AT THRA FYENHRD MBI O OTESND HST 07 i m.m.. {




¥V R . | LW o
™ ok 4
ACGREEMENT

Preliainocy

THE FOLLOWING Right of Way Agrecment (hereinafter referred to as the
“Agreement™) is made as of this day of 2023, by and
betweeny Michael Wayne Hurdle, Sr (hereinafier “Selier™) and Matthew Douglas Hurdle

(hercinafter “Buyer™),

WHEREAS, Seller has as of this dale conveved unto Buyer a right of way to a parcel
located along the Murdletown Road in Perquimans County, North Carplina, said right of way more
particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point located on the Southern edge of the Hurdletown Road (NCSR
1227y marked by a point at its intersection of a 507 wide easement as depicted in Plat Cabinet 2,
slide 172-3, and said point being located 422.26" in a westwardiy direction from two 24" concrate
culverts under Hurdletown Read; thence South 14° 49° 49" West 251.93 feet to 2 point,
cornering; thence North 807 14° 317 West 129.66 feet to a point marked by a set iron pin; thence
continuing Sonth §0° 14° 31" East 91.47 feet to a set iron pin; thence continuing North 80° 53°
30" Enst 89.12 feet to a set iron pin, comering; thence North 06° 37" 44” East 51.95 feet to a
point, cornering; thence North 80° 53° 30” East 83.34 feet to a point; thence continuing South
80 14" 31" East 183.68 feet to a point, comering; thence North 14° 49” 497 East 208.41 feet
alonigside property now or formerly owned by Paul L. Sumner to a point on the Southern edge of
the Hurdletown Road, cornering; thence South 72° 36° 357 East 50.05 feet alongside the Sonthern
edge of the Hurdletown Road to a point and the POINT OF BEGINNING, said right of way being
more particularly shown on that survey entitled “Survey and Plat for Michael Wayne Hurdle, 5¢”
and made by Josiah A. Webb, I, professional surveyor, dated the 28th day of December, 2022,
TOGETHER WITH A 50" RIGHT OF WAY for purposes of ingress, egress and regress to and
from the premises to be conveyed to Buyer hersin.

AND WHEREAS said right of way is of this date usable as an access path to and from a lot
to be conveyed to Buyer herein;,

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed that Buyer Matthew Douglas Hurdle will assist in maintaining
that part of the above-described right of way for passable vehicular travel to the property as set
out above, and shall ensure that said maintenance of the right, of way is performed. This
Agreement shall be valid until such time as the right of way becomes state maintained, if ever.

SIGNED this the day of L2023,

Michael Wayne Hurdle, Sr, Seller Matthew Dougiés Hurdle, Buyer

" ‘State of North (Lamlma
County of

i

i I, the undersigned Notary Public of the County and State aforesaid, certify that Michael Wayne
Hurdle, St personally came befors me this day and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing
instrument.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal, this day of , 2023,

My Commission Expires:
F';{' ““tt"""- SME‘I‘LEI ,S-":JJL‘::@-M“EH P

A‘r\v{ur’ A}D'h”’“{ Poblic P‘ﬁ*ﬁﬂ“{gk 3 below on I%CJ P%ﬂf C-Kf-d

T

Notary Public o
y i Sonnt i o gvia,



Vo . Oeern 1

Fw: Parcel for Emergency Communications Tower

From; Frank Heath

To:  whigh@highandcrowe.com
Cec:  Mary Hunnicutt

Date: Thu 10/19/2023 5:12 PM

Should we put accepting the land on the November 6" meeting agenda? Is there anything else we
need to do to effectuate the transaction?

W. Frank Heath, HI MPA
Perquimans County Manager
128 N, Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944
(252)426-8484

Perguiimans County's Vision: To be « conmunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, wark, prasper and play,

From: susan.small@dixonandthompsonlaw.com <susan.small@dixonandthompsonlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 11:20 AM

To: whigh@highandcrowe.com <whigh@highandcrowe.com=

Ce: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.gov>

Subject; Parcel for Emergency Communications Tower

Good morning Hack: Ijust wanted to let you know that we have received word from Bobby
Masters to proceed with deed preparation for the 1-acre parcel that Albemarle Plantation
Holdings 11, LLC will be gifting Perquimans County for the new emergency tower on Rayburn

Lane.

Susan 8. Smail

NC Certified Paralegal

Bixon & Thompson Law, PLEC
117 W, Eden Sireet

Edenton, NC 27932

Office: (252) 482-8696

Direct line: (252) 368-2192

Fax: (252) 482-1493
www.dixonandthompson.com

PLEASE NOTE: We do not schedule Real Estate closings on Mondays.
Due to the prevalence of fravdulent cashier’s checks, we will reguire all closing funds o be tendered
in the form of a wire tragsfer or by an official bank ¢heck drawn on a local bank only.
NO EXCEPTIONS -~ WE APOLOGIZE FOR THE INCONVENIENCE

PLEASE NOTE, BIXON & THOMPSON LAW, PLLC BDOES NOT ALTER ITS WIRING
INSTRUCTIONS.
PLEASE CALL TO CONFIRM WIRING INSTRUCTION BEFORE SENDING ANY FUNDS
ELECTRONICALLY.



EMERGERNCY |

| PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

kN
S P.O. Box 563 - 1598 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27844
wk | %ﬂ (252) 426-5646 Phone - (2572) 426-3306 Fax
SERVICES Jonathan A. Nixon, Director
To: Frank Heath, County Managey
From: Jonathan Nixon, Director
Date: October 18, 2023
Re: Request Sale of Surplus Equipment

College of the Albemarle’s Emergency Medical Services training program remains our primary
training partner and education center, It has recently come to my attention that they need an
electric stretcher to help frain new students on the equipment they will encounter in our region.

I am requesting you consider the transfer of Strvker cot, Serial #090741182, to College of the
Albemarie, This Stryker cot/stretcher is over 14 years old and has been placed out of service.
These stretchers have a life expectancy between 7-10 years, and while we are maintaining them
annually, parts are harder o source, and it 1s becoming more costly to service this equipment. The
cot will not be upgraded to fit the new Power Load Systems (powered rail system) currently in all
our EMS units and therefore cannot be used as a backup. The training environment for this
equipment would be better suited, and in turn will help ensure that trainees can use the equipment

prior to joining an EMS agency.

To offset the loss of the equipment, we have been working to replace much of this outdated
equipment through our capital outlay budget requests that are presented to you and the Board each
year. We appreciate this support and feel comfortable with our current equipment status,

Please let me know if I can provide additional information that might help yvou make an informed
decision,



FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

EPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




T

|2 RN

[R1IN] - |

UL LA

OE05-1Z2MZG2} B08.LE IM "ALID HIZEWZIN3 3AMA ALID 1SIM SOR] dfiOHD SNOWWIL
QEGE-ZEY

B38L-9EL ZEGQ-BEE SELP-LEE BEZBIFSEE

ZEEBLZ O ‘volapy LEGLE Oh ‘uspLugs FPELE DM PIdsMEY O9BLZ Jh 18UAY BOGLE I 'AHD Uiegong

18€ o8 04 1583 AR 851 AVH S O5E BALIT POOMUDTROT Bol peoy auld ubis Zop PR0Y UDSTEYOP GO0T

aoem, Auoy Aoy AN T uepaop suafing Bt usaCuE 3 sepeyD

LBG1-2GE

913%-0EE LEBLE-EEE/GLFL-3EE GEBE-BET ELBZ-5CE BEBLZ O ‘@([nsalen:

1062 O A wegeyn LEGLE Of wapLass - BABLE M AHD Yiagez)|g LEBLE DN UIpuED PaHS ey 1EL
Lol ¥0g Od 1835 g §LE 1HS 15 E20BZHT 3 ¥05 3 813 15800, BS1 AMH SR ECL RO} I aed

it 3035 sisfioy enoyn PEED W WLYIE Duiaming uslttiy 1y fivansuo uewsang

LLEE-BE0 {828 FIBL-Z8P 4=FR gl g2E9-BEE BOZE-197 (2521

LLLBT O HERHIG oelg EEBLE DN "utauapy BASLE JM AND Yidgez)|y BOBLZ O “ANT WIagezyg Y647 ON “BMEH Ay
pa0y euany 015 BEDY BACUT YEQ) G¥1 LEE X0 Od IBULS SIOUEI] D0OFL 8O0 XOE Od
Buldsaing siapuneg USRS Riepy Hamag)aday 184 Bulfsaing gamplen g |1Bss1g

HO¥NHD
o S SUNSUUUUY NS RSO S LSLLAVE THH T13ddWHI |
S3YIV 0Z'C S34IY M3IN 8200-1200-L 01 520612001
N0 00'L GANISIWODIH AFAHNS NOILYNIGNODIY X £202-826 X ATINOLS VL
USRS AR OO KO SO A H ISTI0H O AUNIH |
‘H-90SS-0P00-Z "H-Z0SS-0700-€ ATAHNS AHVONNOS X £202-£2-6 X ATDIOLS Vi
T PF S U UU NN ST SRS N oo ecae e A3HAQOD Y |
SIHOV S£°0Z  L100-G700-F NOISIAIG 1dNIXT X £20Z-02-6 X ATDIOLS VL
R eSS P e S USRS KSSUSRURETUTN SOV S S dNvaavoud SN0 |
v$Z00-5900-F SIHIY 80° INIFWISVI X £202-026 X ABIOIS VL
HSTVM,
R 0 TS SO SRS SR T Y VDLV 8 M SIAVYEL
IS OE8'SE B IS 6E6°0E dv
“LE0A-Z80G-Z 8 dV-8E0A-Z800-Z 40 NOLLYNISINOD3Y X £202-4-6 X dIOHD SNOWILL

SIHIV ZF HS-8LOYeSE0a
-2 %8 HS-£10v-$800-2 40 NOILEYNIZWOI3Y

X

£208-4-6

g3H3LNg
¥ NIEVY 7 1 13NNYS

x TISMOEY3 TS
SAMIMNOCD ON/S3A 110 31V ss3gany EREEERER 3 I
TYAOUDdY Mi3iva # ANCHd S.HOAIAHNS TN SHOAIAUNS

H489iN31d438

ALNNGOD SNYININDYEI - D07 MIIATY LVid



|+ T Y

LRt

CLRPLT R LILFL

8905-28%
ZE64T DN ‘uollap3
L8E 08 Od
Qg Auoy

9LOP-GEE

£DBLE D8 AU yieaesy
Z2t ¥0g 04

apdiet 105g

leals a4G

L7699 {828)
LLLBZ ON "tIRISnOp ¥o8(g
peny BusAY 0ig

Buderang sispuneg vaprug xiz

8E8E-SEE

LEBLZ O ‘uepLuel
ey pn BS 1L AWM SR 052
Aagos

18LB-EEE/SLPL-BEE
LEBLE DN ‘uepium]

g6
LE Lag

siafoy euon

$08L-28%
TEELZ DN ‘Woivepy
BECH 3AGHT ¥20 9L

BO6LE

1A

OE05-EZD{ZSE BOBLZ DR "ALID HLIFVZIER TAIHA ALID 15334 S08L dRIGHE SMOWLRL

CEET-BEE

PrBLZ DN ‘PLOJLIBH
BALIQ POOMUCHOD 99

MEARIm

BZEE-SEE

I AuD wegezy
1§ yiegem 3 pog
Fasug g ey

L91p-8LE

IM AUD pegezIry
1BE XOF Od
12O 1

SBI-LEE

OBELE DN 3ok
peoy auld ulis Zoy
uepUOr auabing

EbBZ-GEE

LZBLE TN wspwe]

3 815 15044 BEL A SN EEL
Buwharang usidy *1°y

BEES-HEE

S0BLE DN “AuD yragezy|y
WIS S100ely g0g]
BuiAssaang gemplen ] g

BZEO-GEE

GOSLT N 'AMD wagEZRT
peay UOSUYQE Qb

HE “ieaaag 3 SapEUD

EBAL-£GE

BESLE I ‘smassien
2385 W24 LEE

EAA I I L
Bunsuon usumog

HOEE-197 (252)

BYBLE D e Ay
8801 *0% Od

[lgssig

EZ0E-PE-01

X

ATTHOLIS WL

JHIV 00'L J0010-2200-1 szquQm.Dm HONHN

EE0C-Z1-0

1Vd NIOAVYT YANIHG
ATTAHOIS v

S3HOV 90'62 SZOD-EE00-G

AIAHNS AYVANNOY

X

£L0L--0L

SNI2ovy

OGNV AT THIVH

SANIMINGD

OMSSIA
TYADHLY

iNG 3Lva
MI3ivg

SSIHETY
# 3MOHD S.H0ASAMNS

FRLEL 1¥d
JNYN S.80AIAENS

4386120

AINNOD SNYININDYEd - D07 MIIASH LV 1d



[ia 1M 3 » Do B EX et 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-83504
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252} 426.3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-October 2023

NISHMENTS: $2,157.31

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $11,494.75

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




1

B3y i am

ERTS ) = ]

Djadsy uipgrg ‘peulig
5 EGOy COpEs DROOLE 0% £ [iE zl bzes SEES a S 3 Ty 5L 111'g8 TYADE
08 05 £20ZTLED]
05 i £20ZA0EML
08 ns £ZNZIEE0L
0s s CEOZEZI0L
g 0g LEOELLEL
05 0s EE0ZmzL
[ g EEOZGEM L
0§ og LEDEIFEM L
0% 0§ CEUERZML
os 03 SEUZZE0E
25 03 SZOESLEMOE
as 03 SECEEE
a3 08 CEOTIBLINE
09 SELE z oSLE SES H 5035 L [T Z SoES EZOT/AEME
alLg S5E8 5 552 5 GEES 3 0ELS EEQZILEIOL
OB2% 5095 L 558 £ S1ZS £ DOES 1 FE £EOTI1I0E
o5 s LZOTS1GE
a8 g SEREIFLCL
oCls RS agLs t 55% L [ Z £ias EZCERIGE
550718 GEL'ZS il & $EZS L 05T T oosLg SECTELIL
SBLS SR8 3 SI% L OLLs TEOEIE 10
F155 i z SEES 3 545 5ig L 5 z noLs 1 ards CEORICH0L
SE 48 t Si% L = L 2E¥S EEOZIGOL
{5 [ CEOZRL
o5 a5 EEOZMHAL
1155 ] L 5 ] O5g SERANL
SELE 3048 L G5 5ig 4 G218 ¥ DoLs 1 QEES EENZISIOL
G51s StES z geLs 3 OFLE 1 Gi% E20EfOL
Sit Fa0'sd L catg L [ 5L L og 3 rE9% CEOZEML
GELg 5755 £ e 1 TELS EEOZERL
SELS 08 EE0SiLAL
SLMANAY § GALISOHTO || 25N XYL E SO # SLiMH3d SElsusSEd 3 Sl 3L # SLINH S # IR EEE] ETLTs
Qdv3 L ACeT NI Flgou TEINYHISIE HOELYINSH] bac gt TYOILOTE aNiOng
HGIHD

ELZ02 010G 3R

URLOYS BB SIUMCLHIE Ayl LE BUE SRIEP 2} 120 Slclisodap s Auncs aus srajEodap AMp =154 43 spung Buveagn: sl peaaaed | EZ0Z 3310303 BLunp T 100422 0 gs |

LH0Jd3H TR0
ALKMAGD SNYRINDEIL

A3y ATVRUEY
slOSEaEGn o pEsg



10/30/2023

WOODVILLE
RD

762

D A

f3rn 4

Case Activity Report

:mm/zmz - 10/31/ 3023

Nmsance
Vehitle

Nursance
Vehicle

Re-Inspection

Re -inspected
property that
has multiple
Junk vehicles
and spoke
with owners
and tenants
about getting
it cleaned up.

10/27/2023

140

679 DEEP
CREEK RD

solid waste

trash piled in
vargd

Inspection

Went back to
inspect
property
again today,
No one at
property and
more trash
accumulating.
Will send
Notice Of
Violation
Letter,

10/13/2023

147

158
RIVERSHORE
DR

Salid Waste

Junk boats
ragistration
out on all
including one
on boat lift,
junk in yard,
grass high,
junk all over

Inspection

No one at
property
again today,
Was able to
get pictures.

10/4/2023

143

145 BETHEL
FISHING
CENTER RD

Solid Waste

solid waste
everywhereg

Re-Inspection

Re-inspect
property.
Property
awner and
tenants are

now in court,

Page: L of 2




MWD A

Total Records: 8

Page: 20f 2

10/3/2023 solid waste  trash piled in Check on
CREEK RD yard tleanup.
10/3/2023 107 DURANT |Solid Waste |Trash / Solid |Inspection  |Spoke with
DR Waste owner at
property
about trash /
solid waste,
Agreed to
have cleaned
up in next
few weeks.
10/3/2023 249 Salid Waste  [Solid Waste  [Inspection  |Solid Waste
DOGWQORD
PR
10/2/2023 158 Solid Waste |Junk boats  |Inspection Could not
RIVERSHORE registration verify all in
DR out on alf complaint but
including one grass was
on boat lift, high and no
junk in yard, one at house.
grass high, Wit try and
junk all over contact
ownears

(i

18/31/202F



ThidD K Do 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 7/1/2023 - 9/30/2023

CHOWAN CO EMS Courtt Percent
ABDOMINAL PAIN/PROBLEMS 1 12.50%
' ‘-BACKPAiN (NDN TRAUMATIGOR NC‘JN R!:.CENTTRAUMA) O 12.50%
FALLS R 4250%
| HEART PROBLEMS/IALCD B . 12.50% -
SiCK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNDSIS) (MISG tLLNEss) 2 25.00%
- STROKE (GVAYTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (T14) 1 2%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 1 12,50%
Totat Records For CHOWAMN GO EMS g T[rapl Calls/Totel Calls 0.12%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percent
ABDOMINAL PAINPROBLEMS - R . S 200%
| AIRCRAET INGIDENT S Ty 2.00%
.”'AUTOMAT!C CRASH. NOTEFICATION (Am\;) Co Ty C2.00% -
" BOATING INCIDENT - T 2.00%
"BREATHING PROBLEMS 2 400%
| CARDIAG OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATM VR goo%
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 1 C2.00% -
" DROWNING/NEAR DROWNlNG/DMNGiSCUBA A«::C;IDFNT R 2.00%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM : R B Czoo%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN ) 1 2.00%
‘F!REFUELSPILL o 1 o 200%
CINFOONLY 1 200%
. MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY B C200%
CTHER o . C24.00%
OVERDOSE/FOISONING (INGESTION) ~ ~ B 200%.
' ROAD CLOSURE B C200%
-+ BICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) 7 7" 07 g A00%
' SPECIAL ASS!GNMENT 5 ' won%' ”
' STANDBY BALL GAME R e 5 - 10.00% -
' STROKE (GVAYTRANSIENT SCHEMIC ATTACK {TIA) Ty 2 ﬂo%"
- TRAFFIC |ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN /LIGHTS OUT/ETC) ey 2,008
‘ ‘TRAFPIC;TRANBPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} B ‘”2 00%
CUUTRAINING T - A 200%
' TRAUMATIC tNJURIES (SF'ECIFIC} T 200%
-1 UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) © 7 , AP RN T oo,
Tolal Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 50 Depl Calis/Total Galls 0.77%
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
ALARM WATER DEPT 1 8.33%
‘"‘ﬁNfMAL‘CﬁNfﬁbL T e Ty T e e L 8.33%
" DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY | B33%
" POWER DUTAGEIL!NESIPOLES IJOWN 15 57%
(CABLE/POWERETC,) ‘ . o
CAD Report 5 Page 1 Of 11 10i/2023 11:25



[T I

Oeern

HERTFQRD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 2 168.67%
ROADCLOSURE 1 B.33%

| SERVICE CALL 1 8.33%
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) ER A 28.00%
Tolal Records For HERTFORD RUBLIC WORKS 12 Depl CallsfTotal Calis 018%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count Percent
2 1.12%

ASSIST OFFICER
‘ CONVUL&IONSISEVURE T e
' DISTURBANCE I

bsn

REEA

.. POWER DUTAGE/UNE{SIPOL{;S DOWN o S
. {CABLE/POWER/ETC) .- . e
TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DDWN / LIGHTS QUT/ ETC‘)

Sy
DOMESTIC g es
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER i 0.56%
‘r;scor:a"r o T C05E%
FiGHT ‘2 142%
INFD ONLY K 056%
IVCIMENTALSUBJECT 4 225%
LARCENY .. .. 1 o 050%
MAGISTRATE Rmm—:ﬁ"r 124 | 69.85%
COTHER . ‘ A T 056%
' BSYCHIATRICIABNORMAL & aEHAVIORmUICIDF A'ITEIVIF’T o Ty ode%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL, B o B R &35
SERVE WARRANTS FOR AFZF!EST 7 U7
SUBJECTINCusTODY ST 3eF%
 TRAFFIC STOP - 189%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION lmcliDEN"rs(Ac:c:lDENn I C0.86%
TRANSPORT SUBJECT 5 281%
Total Records For MAGISTRATE QFFICE 178 Dept Calls/Total Calls 2.74%
NG DOT Count Pearcent
DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY LT | EB33%,
| OYHER Sy aames

L T e

2500%

CAD Report 5

Total Records For NC DOT 12 Dept Calts/Total Galls 0.18%
NC FORESTRY Count Parcant
‘ LE'RE‘ERUSH'/ WOQDS FIRE i B H R B 100{]0%
Total Records Eor NG FORESTRY 8 Depl Calls/Total Cails 042%
Count Percent
AlIRCRAFT INCEDENT 1 0.68%
ABSIST OFFICER BT s

AUTOMATIC ¢ CRASH NOTIFICATION (ACN) T

§ T,CARELESS & RECKLESS .

CHASE
‘.”TDOMESTIC T
| DRWERS LIGENSE [ REGISTRATION

. DROWNING/NEAR DROWNING}DIVINGISCUBA ACCIDENT

| FIRE VEMIGLE FIRE

Page

2

R T

Qf N

R L

265%
i
0.88%

SR

1T

ae

C088%

10/4/2023 11:25




FaLiby & . [r BB o

NC 5HP Count Parcant
GOKART [ ATV / 4-WHEELER ON ROADWAY 1 0.43%
HANG-LIP 811 CALL 1  0.88%
HEMORRHAGE!LACERAT!DNS 2 %
HIT AND RUN a4 5.54%

- INACCESSIBLE INCIDENTIOTHER I—NTRAE‘-‘MENT (NON- L DA%
| TRAFF) . , , . o
INFO ONLY 1
CINTOXIGATED DRIVER . S
MAGISTRATE REQUEST o
- BUSPICIOUS ACTMTY {VEHICLE!PERSDN) o y
TRAFFIC CONTROL K
TRAFFIC STOP 3 ,
TRAFEIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} Y 53, 9&%""
TRANSFERRED (911) CALL 2 C1TT%
WANTED / STOLEN INQUIRY 1 088%
WELL BEWNG CHECK B . 0.88%
Total Regords For NC SkP 113‘ Dep Calls/Total Callz 1,74%

NC WILDLIFE Count Percent
DROWNINGINEAR DRDWNINGJDIVINGISQUBA ACCIDENT 1 50.00%

" WILBLIFE 1 HUNTING VIOLATION ” ‘ g B0:00%
T ot Revords For NG WILDLIFE 7 Dapl CallsfTotal Gatlg 0.03%

NIGHTINGALE HELIGCOPTER Count Pearcent
' DROWNING/NEAR DROWNING/DIVINGISCGUBA ACCIDENT 1 14.20%
!TI\!E?A%%ESSIBLE [NCIDENT!OTHER ENTRAPMENT (NON- 1 C14.20% -
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (AGCIDENT 5 71,43%

Total Revords For NIGHTINGALE HELICOFTER 7 Dept Gahs/Total Calls ¢A1%

PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Fercent

- TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) B B - 100.00%
Tolai Records Far PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS 1 Depl Calis/Total Cally L.02%
PERGUIMANS GO 914 Count Percent
ABDGMINAL PAIN/PROBLEMS 1 0.15%
'LACCIDENTAL 911, CALL e 148 S 2R02%
CALARMBUSINESS T T s Toran
CALARM RESIDENTIAL L L e
ANIMAL CONTROL 6 oo
| CARELESS & RECKLESS. © R i 095%
CLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY F‘AGERTEST o Bg 13 24%
CCONVULSIONS/SEIZURES - Ty CD:A8%
 DAILYMWEEKLY MAINTENANGE a4 506%
" 'DCLENTRY / TRANSACTION - g CDTA%
'DRILL (FIRE / TORNADO / ETC) N 0.16%
 DRIVERS LICENSE / REGIST RATION - L S 0AB%
"”DUPLIGATE CALL T oso%
”":FA““S B '3 = A AR 51.L
" FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 5 oAy
“TIREMUTUALAID.’DUTDF c:ouww R!:SF'ONSE R P "”"*i"l‘i'x'om% o

CAD Report § Page 3 Of 11

101412023 11:28



Wb B Dnen #A

PERQUIMANS CO 911 - Count Percent
FIRE NEAR A STRUCTURE 1 0.15%
GOKART /ATV/ 4WHEELERONROADWAY  © 0 0.45% -
'HANGUPQMQALL - | T e T gy
INFOONLY - g T R
VCIMENTALSUBJECT Ty e

U MAGISTRATE REQUEST 0t T e g T e

MAINTENANCE REFORT 7y e e

"‘LMISUSEDFBH SO e D e e g

| POWER QUTAGEAINESIPOLES DOWN - i'. T ¢ K 15

(CABLE/POWER/ETC) : - : S T R
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

]
REPORT ‘ o |
R&Pc:ssessm”””' oo Sy Ry
1

ROAD GLOSURE
SUSF‘IC!DLJS Am mw {VFHICL.F ; F'FRSON)
‘“'IFQAFFIC!TRANSPDRTATION INCIDENTS(AGCIDENT) T Ty T e
”THAINiNCB S I :. o e R |
) TRANSFERRED(QH)CALL v S T -9 A
 UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEDICALALARM 20 o e T o g09,
UNLOGK VERICLEMOUSE 2
‘ UTILITIF‘SREQU&ET(WATERIELECTRICAL} T T e ¢
]

WELL BEING CHECK
WILDLIFE / HUNTING woLA"rtON :
Totel Recards For PERQUIMANS GO 817 672 Dept Calis/Tolal Cally 10.34%

PERQUIMANS CO DSS Count Parcent
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN. 1 3.85%
DSS / SOCIAL SERVICES REQUEST ST gy T T aa g,
PUBLICSERVICE CALL - - 7 D T e e g g

WELLBEING CHECK [ R U aasw
Total Records Far PERQUIMANS GO DSS 26 Depl Calls/Total Calls 0.40%

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Percant
" ABDOMINAL PAINPROBLEMS F R T T )1

'ALLERGIES ( (REACTIDNS)!ENVENOMATIDNS
(STINGS/BITES)
© ANIMAL BITES/ATTACKS = ' PRI

" ASSAULTISEXUAL 2 AscsAut TISTUN csum oo
COASSISTANCE o T
" AUTOMATIC GrABH NOTII‘—“ICATIDN (ACN)
CHACK PAIN (NON- mAUMATu:: c:m NDN RECENT THAUMAJ
" BREATHING PROBLEMS
. CARBONT MONOXIDEIINHALATIDNIHAZMATICBRN L o REERIS ‘
" GARDIAG OR RESPIRATORYARRESTIDEATH Ty
L CARELESSE RECKLESS B
CHEST PAIVCHEST DISCDMFORT(NDN-TRAUMAT[C)” R
GHOKING L S

CAD Repon 5

Page 4 Of 11 " ygia0na 1, 25”



LIKE 3 - B . [s VY =

PERQUIMANS GO EMS Count Parcent
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 19 2.38%
DEBRIS INTHERDADWAY S S N K <
DiAahTICPROBLEMS . [ T Y-

"":'DISTURBANGE o T T T 0%
" DOMESTIC 0.50%
_ DROWNING/NEAR DROWNING/DIVING/SCUEA ACCIDENT D.25%
" DUPLIGATE GALL o
" EME MUTUALAID L T 025%
' ESCORT C0a3%
EYE PROSLEMS/INJURIES - 0.18%.
FALLS 14.149%
FIGHT L 0.25%
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE .25%
FiRE SMELL OF GAS R o 1
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKEIBURNING 013%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE o 0.75%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 6.38%
. HANG-UP 871 CALL . L 08%
" HEADACHE 0s0%
HEART FROBLEMSIALCD "7 0 198%.
HEAT/COLD EXPOSURE B3y
' HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS Das%
HIT ANDRUN 0.13%
INACCESSIBLE iNCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT (NON- O 043%
TRAFF) o

INFO ONLY
CIVC I MENTAL SUBJECT .
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
: fNDNaEMERGENCY TRANSPORT. .
| QTHER
OVERDOSEPOISONING (INGESTION) .~ - 7 0 g
'”z:svc:mAmlc‘maNmMAL B!.—‘:HAVIDRISUICIDEATTEMPT T e
CPUBLIC SERVIGE CALL - 77 T T T T g T T g
CBECURITYCHECK T
' SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC mmr—;sm T R | ¥- i
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT g
o "STAEIGUNSHOTIPFNETRATJNG TRAUMA ‘ ‘ ‘
" STANDBY BALL GAME T
. -5TROKE (CVA)TRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK(TIA) "~~~ 0.7 e
' SUSPECIDUSACTIVITY(VEHIGLEIPER$DN) N
CTRARRICSTOP T Ty L e e e
'"TRAFFIG:TRANsPoRTATloNINGJ::JENT$ (ACCIDENT) T s e T e
YRAINING e N R
TUTRAUMATICINJURIES (SPECIEIC) 1 T e g T G e
" UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR)
 UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM ‘ ‘
| WELL BEING CHECK ' ‘ e

-

B M

Lol
E R
[

W Mmoo

e a

0.13%

- 0.28%
C0a3%
LLL0A3%

CAD Report 5 Page 8 o n 10/4/2023 11:25



[t ] =0~ . s E TN L,

Telal Records For PERQUIMANS GO EMS 198 Dopt Calls/Totat Calls 12.29%

FERGUIMANS CO 50 Count Percant
ABANDONEOVEHICLE © . . - . 0 T e T 014
CACCIDENTAL 911 CALL T T g 005
”AIRCRAFT!NC]DENT e R
ALARM BANK T e
CALARMBUSINESS L T e T g T e 35%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL T gy e e
ALARM SCHOOL . 0 Ty
ALLERGIES (REACTIONSYENVENOMATIONS .
(STINGS/BITES) e
ANIMALBITESIA‘T‘TACK%‘ o - ‘ - T A S 0.16%
ANIMAL CONTROL L L saet

"ASSALJI:USEXUALAE%ALJLT/SWNc,,um T g T ey,
ASSISTOFFICER ST T 1
ASSISTANCE .- T T e R T o - |
AUTOMATIC CRASH NOTIEICATION (ACN) o T e T o

. BSE (BREAKINGBENTERING) ATTEMPTED /OLD, " /0 7 g o e T aie
' B&E(BREAKING&ENTERING) INPROGRE‘;S T -
BOATING INCIDENT - L :

" BOLO/ATL (ATTFMPT o LOCATE)
| BREATHING FROBLEMS ~ ~
BURNS (SCALDS)/EAPLOSION (BLAST)
CARBOM MONOXIDEANHALATION/HAZMATIGERN
CARDIAC OR RESF‘!RATDRYARRESTIDEA‘!H I T

| CARELESS & RECKLESS ‘ S . as

" GHAPTER sm DRUC‘A("'IIVITY S ' - 2
CGHABE T T g e
CHEST F-‘NNIGHESTD!SCDMFDRT(NON TRAUMATIC)‘ R

CCCMILPROCESS - . 0o L gt T T e

"'CDNVULSIDNSISEIZURES e S Y

. CRIMINAL SUMMONS . Lo e . R

UpamAGETORROPERTY T Ty
CDCIENTRY TRANSACTION - |7 770 T T e e g
'DEBRISINTHERQADWAY T e g

CDISTURBANCE - ©. . © o T g T 0 aa,

UpomesTic T T g

LODOMESTICVIOLENCE QRBER - ool o 0 L T g T g g

CDRWL(FIREFTORNADOVETC) Ty e e o

" DRIVERS WICENSE / REGISTRATION 7. 2 g T T g g
”DROWMNG/NEARDHQWNWG;DMNG/SCUBAACG:DENT Y

T DSE | SOCAL SERVICES REQUEST A < F P O AR i v S

"‘DUFLI{:ATECALL o S

T L
"#iRE‘ACT:VA"FEUALARM”-"f']'f‘f'"ff‘"" S e T e

| FIRE BRUSH/WOODSFIRE o Ty

Page 6 Of 11 101412023 11:25

CAD Reporl 5



newoD K . Deeer =r

PERQUIMANS CO $0 Count _Percent
' FIRE ILLEGAL BURN ' ‘ A . - 0.05%
" mRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF c*c::um"r‘r m;:amwsa R 0.029%
| FIRE SMELL OF GAS T o C00T%
| FIRE STRUGTURE FRE Coadn
FIREVEH!CLEFIRE B L DTy
CFouowwe T pan
© | BOOTPATROL . C0aE%
" FRAUD / SGAM BY ANY MEANS Coos%
CFUNERAL ESCORT - .+ 7 ©D20%

b

R SRR R

 GOKART/ ATV / 4 WHEELER cm Rmowgy‘ R s s
GUNSHOTS REPORTED . 23 oreh
" HANG-UP 911 CALL s i
HARASSMENT R, Canat
0.02%

HEADAGHE

[ eem
C00T%

HEART PROBLEMSIALC.D - o .
”HFMOR&HAGE/LAGERAT@NS B
.”‘-HITANDRUN T T

" LLEGALLY PARKED VEMICLE
‘ f"lNACCESSlBle !NCIDENTIDTHER ENTRAF‘MENT (Nom

W s

“TRAFF)
INFO ONLY

INTOXICATED DRIVER
INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN
INVESTIGATION .
IVC ! MENTAL SUBJECT
LARCENY -

 LITTERING

L LIVESTOCHK | (IN THE ROADWAY!YARE:J) TR
" LOITERING IR
' MAGISTRATE REQUEST -

" MAINTENANCE REPORT

- MISSING PERSON FRUNAWAY &7 T T T T g e T e
MOTOR?SI'ASSIETIDISABLEDMDTDRIST S S
”-”T”‘NEIGHBORHOODPATROL T T T g T e
" Noise CDMPLAINT ‘

" OPEN. DGDR
CQTHER

' 3[‘20\\/&50052{?@!5@?@[15@ ONGESTIONY - - oo

" POWER OUTAGEINES/POLES DOWN
{CABLE/POWER/ETC.)

‘ ?‘PSYCHFATRICIABNORMAL EEHAVIORIEUJCIDEA‘ITEMPT I g L T T
" PUBLIC SERVIGE GALL S
" REGOVER PROF’!’:’RTY ‘
REPORT

. REQUEST FOR OFFFCER
'ROAD CLOSURE
 SEARCHWARRANT .~ ] : ‘ 2 . :
CSERVEPAPERS T T g 232%;:;

cAD Rapnrt 5 Page 7 Of M1 | - | 10!4/2023 11:25




PERQUIMANS CO 20

Count

LT 5

Dy e 2

Fercent

SERVE WARRANTS FOR AHRF&T
SERVICE CALL .

' SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC D!AGNOSIS) {MISC. lL,l NESS)

- PECIAL ASSIGNMENT

‘”STAB/GUNSMOWPENETRMmmRAUMA o e

65

1.48%
RE
ESTT
ST
o02%

. STANDEY BALL GAME | ‘ = B e 1~
" STROKE {CVA)/TRANSIENT I‘%CHFMIC‘ ATTACK (TIA} T T e
CoBUBJECTINCUSTDDY T e 0.20% .
SUSF‘IC‘!OU‘%ACTIVITY {VEHIGLE.’PERSGNJ 182 g4
TEST a 4 .0.08%
THREATS 43 0.30%
TRAFFIZ CONTROL 12 027%
TRAFFIC iSSUES (SIGNS DDWNIL!GHTS c::urfr—rc:) 4 0.09%
TRAFFIC STOP™ : . L0 CUB00% .
‘ THAI—FIC}ITHAN$F’ORTATEON !NCIDENTS (ACCIDENTJ I s 1.77%
CTRAINING i N S S R o D05%
| TRANSFERRED (911) CAL'L . 0.05%
" TRANSPORT SUBJECT - BT T 180%
TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) St po2m
' TRESPASSING e C032% ¢
UNAUTHORIZED USE 2 0.08%
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) , DOI%
" UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM 10 0.23%
UNLOCK VEHICLEMHOUSE - B O 138%
CUTILITIES REQUE‘-}T (WATI“—‘R!ELECTRICAL} 1 g0z
VANDALISM S ‘ e o 014%
WANTED STOLEN NQURY 10 Cozan
WELL BEING CHECK 7~ 7 7 T R U 0.98%
Tolal Racords For PERGUIMANS GO 80 4396 Dept Calis/Total Calls 7.62%
PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Parcent
ALARM WATER DEPT 1 25.00%
UTIRITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) a0 TE00%:
Total Records For PEROUIMANS CO WATER 3 Dept Calls/Tota Cals 0.06%
PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM Count Percent
12.50%

BOATING ENCZI[DFNT

s ;DOMESTIG

WDROWNFNGINEARDRDWNINGIDIVINGJﬁGUE!AACC!DENT S T

" SPECIAL/ ASSIGNMENT

1

1
1
1 oo
8

asn
C250%
o
| 50.00%

" TRAINING
Total Records For PERQUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM Cept Cally/Total Calls 0.12%
RAILROADS Count Percent
LU TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT /ETC.) S R A00,00%.
Total Records For RAILROADS 1 Dapt Calls/Total Gatlg 0;02% '
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Percent
1 2 86%

AUTOMATIC CRASH NOTIFICATION (ACN)
L CARDIAC DR RESPERATORY AHREstEATH

CAD Report 5

Page

8

of 11

1143%

10i/2023 1125



Lin 1™ = . i BV Y O

STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Caunt Percent
BROVINING/NEAR DROWNING/DIVING/SCUBA ACCIDENT 1 2.86%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM : - 22.86%
© FIRE CONTROLLED BURN T T
FIRE SMELL OF GAS T RPY N
" FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE T 288%
‘.HFART PRDBLEMSIA!CD e e S aEe%.
F’UBUCSFR\HC!‘;GALL T 286%
BERVICE CALL . T . v (2.86%
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISG ILLNESS) e 286%
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATIDN MNCIDENTS (ACC[DENT) 12 o 3429%
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING {NEAR) 1 2.86%
Tolal Records For STATION 2 - BETHEL FD 36 Dapl Calis/Total Calls 0,54%
STATION 3 - HERTEGRD FD Count _Percent
AUTOMATIC GRASH NOTIFIGATION (AGN) = T T T e

" BACK PAIN (NON-TRALIMATIC OR NON- HEGENT TRAUMA} e
. CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREETIDEATH o BT
" CARELESS & RECKLESS

'DEBRIS INTHEROADWAY ~ "2 0

ek
o
1.80%

!
AN
2

o

| DOMESTIC

‘Falls T 377

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM Sy

| FIREFUEL SPILL 1.89%
9.43%

et
1
.
4
3
e

'FIRE SMELL OF GAS
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE ‘ ‘
| FIRE TRAINING/TESTING .
CRIREVEMICLEFIRE ~ 10T
HEMORRUAGEILACERATIONS
. INACCESSIBLE INCIDENTIDTHER ENTRAF’MEN‘I‘ (NON~ .
TRAFF) o
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
CMUTUALAID T e
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT o
" STANDEY BALL GAME | TR
" STROKE (GVAJTRANSIENT (SCHEMIC ATTACK (Tlﬂ\)
" TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION, iNGIDENTS (ACGIDENT)

. 765%.
e
e
189%
U189%

Craenw

" 1.88%.
755%
U BEe%
Cyse%
16 98%

e D ea I S aa e -

" UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) | s
Total Retards For STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD 53 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.82%
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILY £D Count Percent

'CARBON MDNDX[DE!ENHALATIDNIHAZMATI{D-BRN " R R R R 3 500%;;:‘
T P S LS OV RSO 500%.”.

 CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES
U UFIRE! ERUSH!WDODS FIRE S o ‘ B
CEIRE MUTUALAID!OUTOF CDL}NTY RESPONSE S
U FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE " Lo S
HRET TRA#N!NcpITr—JsTING S
L FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MFSCELLANEC)LJS FFHE
MISSING | FFRSDN!RUNAWAY o
"""TEST R

o A5.00%
500%
CLB00%

st ol n el &l

CAD Report & Fage 8 or 15 10/4/2023 11:25



mup g Dumrn N

STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD GCount Parcent
TRAFFICTHANSHORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 5 25.00%

Total Recards For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE GHAPEL HILL FD 20 Dept CallerTwial Lals 0.31%
STATION 6 - WINFALL FD Count Parcent

R
| 286%
oo
s
5TI%
BT
Ciiddn
Caen
EETATUN
571%
L286%

'AUTOMATIC CRASH NOTIFICATION (ACN) . © ' N R
| CARDIAC OR RESF’[RATORYARREST]DEATH T
| CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES " "
DAILYMWEEKLY MAINTENANCE
EIRE ACTIVATED ALARM ‘
FIRE BRUSH /WOODS FIRE
FIRE LLEGAL BURN
FIRE SMELL OF GAS
. FIRESMELLDFBMOKEIBURNING e
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE o
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING -7 0 e e
" HIRE UNKNGWN TYPE - MIsCELLANEOUS FiRe ™
INACCESSIBLE INCit)ENT!C‘JTHER ENTRAF‘MENT (NON-

=l W o R he R A . s

_ TRAFF) LT
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY 2.86%

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACGIOENT) . | s A%
Total Records For STATION 6 - WINEALL FD | 38 Dept Calls/ Total Calis ¥
STATION 7 - INTERGOUNTY ED Count Percent
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/IDEATH. 1 2.44%

"FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM S U T yae

' FIRE ILLEGAL BURN

FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT OF COUNTY RESF’ONSL—, T g T e
‘ FIRESMELLDFSMDKEIBURNING S S A T
- FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE - ' R
CEIRE TRAININGITFSTING T A
244%

U FIRE VEHICLE FIRE - . N : ,

' TRAFFIC;TRANSPDRTATIQN ING!ES‘ENTS (AGC,IDENT) ' 12.20%

T TRAIMING : AR | " R

Tots Resards For STATION 7 INTERGOUNTY FD ' 31 Dapl CalsfTotal Calls NG
STATION & - DURANTS NECK FD Count Percent
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH 1 6.67%

1 DROWNING/NEAR DROWNINGIVINGISCUBA ACCIDENT .~ 7 117 S BT

" FIRE BRUSH T WOODS FIRE ) 1833%

L P0.00%
13 2%

2
- FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE - 3
2
e s
1
4
5

CHRE TRAININGITESTING SR
U RREVEHICLERRE
 HEMORRHAGEAACERATIONS

681%
e

| TRAEEICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACBIDENT) I Iy
Total Records For STATION 8 - DURANTS NEGK F& 15 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.23%
WINEFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Peroent
ALARM WATER DERT 2 40.00%
CMAINTENANCE REFORT .0 T S T TG
SERVICE CALL ‘ 1 S S a000%
CAD Report 5 Page 10 Of it 100412023 11.25



™MLLo L . Roemn 11

WINFALL PLIBLIC WORKS Coaunt Percent

UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) D A S 20.00%

Tolal Records Eor WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS 5 Dept CallsTotal Calls 0.08%
Total Records 6501

CAD Report 5 Page 11 11 T0/4/2023 11:25



CARMMITTEE OEOMDTE | ~D

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



